
 
 
Steve Atkinson MA(Oxon) MBA FloD FRSA 
Chief Executive 

 

 
Council Offices • Argents Mead • Hinckley • Leicestershire • LE10 1BZ 

Telephone 01455 238141 • MDX No 716429 • Fax 01455 251172 • www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 

Date: 30 November 2012 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Members of the Finance, Audit & Performance 

Committee 
 
 Mr PAS Hall (Chairman) 

Miss DM Taylor (Vice-Chairman) 
Mr JG Bannister 
Mrs R Camamile 
 

Mr R Mayne 
Mr JS Moore 
Mr K Morrell 
 

 
Copy to all other Members of the Council 
 
(other recipients for information) 
 
Dear Councillor, 
 
There will be a meeting of the FINANCE, AUDIT & PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE in the 
Committee Room 2 on MONDAY, 10 DECEMBER 2012 at 6.30 pm and your attendance is 
required. 
 
The agenda for the meeting is set out overleaf. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Denise Bonser 
Democratic Services Officer 
 

Public Document Pack



 
Council Offices • Argents Mead • Hinckley • Leicestershire • LE10 1BZ 

Telephone 01455 238141 • MDX No 716429 • Fax 01455 251172 • www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 

FINANCE, AUDIT & PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE -  10 DECEMBER 2012 
 
 

A G E N D A 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS  

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 To receive verbally from members any disclosures which they are required to make in 
accordance with the Council’s code of conduct or in pursuance of Section 106 of the Local 
Government Finance Act 1992.  This is in addition to the need for such disclosure to 
be also given when the relevant matter is reached on the Agenda.  

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 2) 

 To confirm the minutes of the meeting of the Finance Audit & Performance Committee 
held on 29 October 2012, copy attached.  

4. INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT (Pages 3 - 30) 

5. CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2012/13 TO 2015/16 (Pages 31 - 42) 

 Copy of the report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Corporate Direction) attached. 

6. REVENUES AND CAPITAL OUTTURN 2ND QUARTER 2012/13 (Pages 43 - 62) 

 Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Corporate Direction) attached. 

7. UPDATE ON BUSINESS RATE RETENTION AND POOLING  

 The Deputy Chief Executive (Corporate Direction) will give a verbal update. 

8. AUDIT COMMITTEE EFFECTIVENESS TRAINING  



 

-89 - 

HINCKLEY AND BOSWORTH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

FINANCE, AUDIT & PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE 
 

29 OCTOBER 2012 AT 6.30 PM 
 
 
PRESENT: Mr PAS Hall - Chairman 
 Miss DM Taylor – Vice-Chairman 
  
Mr JG Bannister, Mrs R Camamile, Mr R Mayne, Mr JS Moore and Mr K Morrell 
 
Also in attendance:  Mark Watkins (CW Audit Services) 
 
Officers in attendance: Katherine Bennett, Julie Kenny and Sanjiv Kohli 
 

220 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
No interests were declared at this stage. 
 

221 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
On the motion of Mrs Camamile, seconded by Mr Mayne it was 
 
RESOLVED – the minutes of the meeting held on 10 September 2012 were confirmed 
and signed by the Chairman. 
 

222 INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT  
 
Mark Watkins of CW Audit Services presented the report to Members.  Members 
requested that a more detailed format be used on future reports and this was agreed.   
 
Areas covered by the audit report were 
 
Housing Repairs – No specific issues or recommendations identified that management 
are not already aware of and moving towards bringing in line with Council policies.  It 
was suggested that an officer from the Housing Repairs team attend the next meeting of 
this committee to explain how the service is being improved in line with audit 
recommendations. 
 
Contract Management (Parks) – The findings confirmed that this area is working in an 
open and transparent manner. 
 
Risk Management – This review looked at four different control objectives and confirmed 
that a robust management system is in place. 
 
Training is being undertaken for officers responsible for recommendation tracking.    
 

223 ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER & ISA260 UPDATES  
 
Mark Jones of Price Waterhouse Coopers summarised the report and as stated at the 
last meeting the findings were very positive.  The Council are on target to achieve 
internal controls and use of resources.   
 
It was proposed by Mr Mayne and seconded by Mr Bannister that draft be removed and 
the document approved for public inspection.     
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



 

-90 - 

224 PROTOCOL INTERNAL AUDIT  
 
Members were presented with the internal/external auditors liaison protocol agreement.  
The recent change of internal auditors presented an ideal opportunity to refresh the 
agreement.  The joint agreement highlights the shared understanding of effective 
working practices.  
 

225 BUDGET STRATEGY 2013/14  
 
The committee were informed of the setting of the budget strategy for 2013/14.  It was 
reported that until the final settlement from central government is announced the budget 
setting can only be reported as projected figures.   
 

226 2ND QUARTER TREASURY MANAGEMENT REPORT  
 
Members were informed of the council’s treasury management activity during the half 
year to 30 September 2012.  Mr Moore asked if UK banks were to be downgraded how 
would that affect the council’s borrowing strategy.  It was reported that if this was the 
case a report would need to be submitted to Council requesting permission to change 
the strategy. 
 

227 STOCK VALUATION UPDATE  
 
As requested at the last meeting of this committee a concise report of the stock 
validation exercise undertaken was presented to Members.  The data would now be kept 
up to date and monitored at regular intervals.  All departments of the council would be 
able to feed into the data and both Members and the auditors were in agreement that 
this was a useful resource for the council.   
 

228 UPDATE ON BUSINESS RATE RETENTION AND POOLING  
 
Members were informed that the deadline for submission to the DCLG of a pooling 
proposal has been extended to 6 November.                                                                                                                                                                                       
 

229 WORK PROGRAMME  
 
It was agreed that the audit committee effectiveness training be undertaken at the 10 
December meeting of this committee. 
 
 

(The Meeting closed at 8.05 pm) 
 
 

 CHAIRMAN 
 

 
 

Page 2



�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


��
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

�
�

��
�
�
��

	

��

��


	

�
� � 


��
��

�

�
��

��
�
	�

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
�
�
��

�
�
�
��

��
�

� ��
�


��
��

��
�
�
��

�

�
��

�
�


		
��


�
�
��

��
�
�
�
 �

!
�

� � "

�


#
$

�

��
�
�
�
�

�

� �

�
� � �

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�!
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

�
��
��
��
�
	


�
��
�
�
�

(
�
��
��


 
�
��
��
�
&
&
�
��
�


�
��
�


��
�
��
��
)�
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�)
�
��
��


� 


��
�
�
��
�
�&

��
�*
�
�


&
'


��
!
"
�
!
+�
�(
�


� 
�
� 
�
�


��
)�
��


��


 
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
 
�
�
�

�

��


��
�
&
&
��
�



��
�
� 
��
�
�

�
�
�&

�
�


��
�
��


���


��
�
�
��
�


�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�
�
��
� 
��
�
+�



��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��


�
�
�
��
�

(
�


��
�
�



�
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
� 
��
�
�)
�
��
��


�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��


�
��
��
��
��
�!
,
,
��
�
�
�
+�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
 
��
�
��
��
�
��
)�
!
,
��
�
�
�
�-
�

�

�
�
�
��
 
��
 
�
��
��
�
��
�
�'


�

�



�
�
��


�
��
�
� 
�
��
�


��
.�
�
�
�
� 
�

�
��
�
�
��
��


 
�
��


�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
&
&
��
�



��
�
��


��
��
�
�
��
�
�/


�



�
�

��
�
��


��


�


�
�


�
��
��


�


)�
��
��
�
��
�


��
�
� 
�

-/
�
�
�
.�
�
�
�
�

&
�
+�
	




��
�
�
�,
� 
��
�
��


�
��


��
���
��
)�
�
���
�
)�
��


��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
&


�
��
��
�


��
�


�
��
�
��
�


�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��


�
�0
��
�
�


��


��
�
��
�
��


��
���
��
)�

��


�1
�
�
��


��
��
��
�
�

�
��
�


��
�
�
��
�
&


�
��
��
�

� 
��
�
�


�
�)
�
��
�


���


��
��
�
�
��
�
��
 
�
�
�

��
�
� 
��
�
�

�
�
��
�


�

��
�
�
��
�
&


�
��
��
�
�


�

�
&
&


�




�
+�

�


��
�
�


��


���


�

�
��
2
"
��
�
�
�
��
)�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��


� 
��
�
��
�
�&
��
�*
�
�


&
'


��
!
"
�
!
0�
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
��


��
��
�
��
�
��
 
��
�
�


�
� 
��
)�
�

��
��
��
��
�

�
��
�


��
)�
��


��


�
�+
�

�
��
�


�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
	
�

(
�


�)
�
���
�
��
�
��


�
�

�
�
��
�
�


�'




�
�

�
&
 
�

�

�
��
�
�
�)
��
�
��
�

 
�
��
�
��
�
�



�
��
��
�
�&

�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
��




��
�


��
�
�
��
&




��
�
�
��
)�
��
��
�

�
�
&
&
��
�



+�
(
�


��
�
'
�

�
�'


��
�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�
&
&
�
��


�
��
)�
��


��
�
�

�
&


�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
&


�
��
&
��
��
�
��
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�
0�
�
�
�
��
�
�



�
�

�


��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�


&
+�

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 4



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�$
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
� �


�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

(
�

�
�
�
��
�3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��

(
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�&


�
��
�
� 
��
�
��


��
�
�
�
��
�




��
�
��
�


�

�
�
��
�
��
�
'
4



��
�


�
��


��
�
�
��
'


��
�
��
�
�

�

��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�


��
�
�
�


��5
�
�(
�

�
�
�
��
�3

�
�
�
�


&


�
��
)�
�


��
�
�
��
�
�
��


��
�
��
�

�
+�
�
�	
��
�
�)
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�




�6
 
��
��
�
��
�
�
� 
��
�
��


�
0�
�
��
�
�2
��
�
�
��
��
�
��


�


��
�



�
&
&


�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�&

�
�


+�

(
�


��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

�


��
�
)�
�
�
�
�
��
�




�)
�
��


�


�
��
�
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
'
4



��
�


��


�
�

�


�
��
�
�

 
��
�
��


�
�'


��
�
+�

�

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

� �
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
 
!�
�
��
�
�
�

"


��
��

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

#
�
	
�
��
��
�

�
��
��
�
	
�

$
�
�

�
+�
��
���


7
 


�
�
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
�


�
�&


�
��
��
�
� 
��
 


��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�


�
��
�
�
��




�
�


��

�
��
�
��
�


�

'
�
�
�
+�

� � ���
�

�
�

�
�

!
+�
��
�
�


�
�&



�
��
��
�

� 
��
 


��
�
��




�
�
�
�

�
�)
�
��
��
��




�
��
�
�




��
��
�
�

�
��


�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�


��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
&


�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��


�
� 
�
��

�
��
�
�



�
�'
�
��
�


��
�
�
�


��+
��

�
� � ���
�

�
�

�

$
+�
��
�
�


�
�&



�
��
 


�)
�
�&

�
�




��
�
�
�

�
&
 
���
�




��
��
�
�	
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�


�
��
�
��

��
�
�

�
��
��
��
�
�

))




��
�


��
�&
�
�
��
�
�

�
+�
�

�

� � � ���
�

�
�

�
�

2
+�
�(
�


��




�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

&
��
�
��
�


�
��
�
�
��
�




�
��
�

��




�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�'


� 
�

 
�
�

�
+�
�

�

� � ���
�

�
�

�
�

,
+�
��
	
�
�
�

&
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
 
��




�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��


�

�
�
�
��
&
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�

 
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��


��

��
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
��
�

��


 
��
�
�
�


��
�

�
�
��
��
&
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�

�
�

�
+�

�
� � ���
�

�
�

�

8
+�
��
�
���
��
�


�
�&


�
��
�



�
��
�
��
�

� 
�
�
�
�

�
���
��




�
�

+�

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

9
+�
��
�
��


��
��

�
��


�
��
�

��
�
)�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�&
�
��
��
��


�
��
�
�

�
��




�
��
�
��
�
�

�

�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
&


�
��
�

�&

�
�)
�
��
�
���
��
�
�
�
+�

� � ���
�

�
�

�
�

:
+�
��
6
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��


 
�
��
��
�

��


�
�
���
��
�


�
��
)�
�
'
�

��
�
�
��


�
�
��
��
�
�

�



�
�


��

�
��
�
�'
�
�
�
#

�
�
��
�
��
�




�
�
�
��
+�

� � ���
�

�
�

�
�

;
+�
��
�
���
��
�
�
��


�&

�'
�
��
�
�
��
�
0�
��


��
�
��
�
��
�
/
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
<


�
�'
�
��
�


��
�
,
�
��
))
�



��
�
��

�
��


��
�
�
&
��
�
�

�
��
))
�



��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
=�


�&

�'
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��


��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��


�
�

)�
�
�
�


��
��
��
�
��
�


��
�
�
�
+�
�

� � � ���
�

�
�

�
�

� � � � � � � � � �

Page 5



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�2
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
� �


�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

3
�
��
��




�
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�
�
�

&
�-
>


�


��
��
/


�
�


�.
�

(
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�&


�
��
�
� 
��
�
��


��
�
�
�
��
�




��
�
��
�


�

�
�
��
�
��
�
'
4



��
�


�
��


��
�
�
��
'


��
�
��
�
�

�

��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�


��
�
�
�


��5
�
�3
�
��
��




�
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�
�
�

&
�-
��


��
��
�

�
��


�


��
��
�

�
�


�.
+�
�
�

	
��
�
�)
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�




�6
 
��
��
�
��
�
�
� 
��
�
��


�
0�
�
��
�
�!
��
�
�
��
��
�
��


�


��
�



�
&
&


�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

&
�
�


+�
(
�


��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

�


��
�
)�
�
�
�
�
��
�




�)
�
��


�


�
��
�
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
'
4



��
�


��


�
�

�


�
��
�
�

 
��
�
��


�
�'


��
�
+�

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

� �
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
 
!�
�
��
�
�
�

"


��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

#
�
	
�
��
��
�

�
��
��
�
	
�

$
�
�

�
+�
�
���
��
 
�
��
��
� 
��
 


��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��

�
��
�
�
��


��
)�


�
��
�
�
� 
��




�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
&
 
�

�

0�

�




�
��
�

��
�
�
��
�&


��
+�

�
� ���
�

�
�

�

!
+�
�
���
�
�
� 
�
��
��
��
 
 
��
 
��
�
�

��
�
�
�

�
�
'
�

�
��
�


� 
��
�
�


��
�
�
��
)�
�




�
��
�

�)
��
�
��

�




�
�
�
��
+�

�
� ���
�

�
�

�

$
+�
�






�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

&
�)
�
�


��
�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�

�

�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�


�
� 


��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
��
�


�

�




�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
��
��
)�
��


��
�
�
�

&
��
�
�&

�
��
��
��


�
+�

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
� �


�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�



��
�
�


�
�/


��
��
�
�
�

(
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�&


�
��
�
� 
��
�
��


��
�
�
�
��
�




��
�
��
�


�

�
�
��
�
��
�
'
4



��
�


�
��


��
�
�
��
'


��
�
��
�
�

�

��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�


��
��
�
�
�


&


�
��
�)
�
��
�
�
�
�



��
�
�


�
�/


��
��
�
�
��
)�
�
�
�
�


���
�
�
�
�
��
�
+�
�
�?
�
���

�
�
�
�
��
�




�6
 
��
��
�
��
�
�
� 
��
�
��


�
0�
�
��
�
�4
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��


�


��
�



�
&
&


�
�
�
��
�
�
�&

�
�


+�

(
�


��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

�


��
�
)�
�
�
�
�
��
�




�)
�
��


�


�
��
�
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
'
4



��
�


��


�
�

�


�
��
�
�

 
��
�
��


�
�'


��
�
+�

�
"


��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

� �
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
 
!�
�
��
�
�
�

"


��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

#
�
	
�
��
��
�

�
��
��
�
	
�

$
�
�

�
+�
(
�


�

��
�
��
�

�

�
��
 
�
��

�
��
�
� 
��




��
��
�
��
�
 
 
�
��
��
�
� 
��




�
�
�

�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�

�
���


�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�



��
�
�


�
�/


��
��
�
+�

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

!
+�
�
��
�
�
�


&


�
��
�)
�
��
�





��
��
�
��
 
 
��

�
��
�
�
�
0�
�
�
�


�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�'
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
 
 
��

�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�

�

�
&
 
���
�




��
��
�
��
���


�
��
�
�
�
#�
�
/
� 
�
��

�
��
�
�
�

 
��




�
�
�

�
+ �

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

$
+�
�
��
�
�
�


&


�
��
�

�
�
�
�

��
���
�

�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
���
'
�

� 
��
 


��
�

�
��
�

�

�
�
�


��
��


�
��
�
��
��
�&


��
�)
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
'
�

��
 
 
��

�
�
��
��
�
�


�

�
 
 
��
 
��
�
�

��






�
�
��
�
�'
��
+ �

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

2
+�
�
��
�
�
�


&


�
��
�)
�
��
�
���


�
��
�
�
� 
��
 


��
�

�
��
�
� 
��
�
 




��
�


��


�
�
�
��
0�


�
�
�
�

�



�
&
 
���
�




��
��
�
� 
�
��

�
0�
�+


+�
��
�


� 
��
 


��
�




�
�
�
��
�
)�
��


� 
��
�
 




��
�


�

�

�
�
�
��
�'
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�


��
�
��
�
'
���
��
��
)�
��


� 
��
 


��
�

�
��
�
�1
�


�
��
�
�
+ �

� � � ���
�

�
�

�
�

,
+�
(
�


�

��
�

��
�
))
�

�

�
��
�(
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
� 
��




��
�
�

�
�
�
�

��
�


��
�
�

�
��
��
��
�
�
�

�




�
��
��
��
)�
�
�
��
��


��
��
�
��
�


��
�
/
��
�
�
��
��


��
�

�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

&
�
+ �

� � ���
�

�
�

�
�

8
+�
(
�


�

��
�

��
�


1
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�


&


�
��
�)
�
��
&
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��


 
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

 


�)
�
�&

�
�




��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
���


�
��
�
�
�
+ �

�
� ���
�

�
�

�

Page 6



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�,
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

� �
�
�
��
�
�

�
� �


�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

%


'
��
��
��
�%


'
��
�




�
�


��
�

(
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�&


�
��
�
� 
��
�
��


��
�
�
�
��
�




��
�
��
�


�

�
�
��
�
��
�
'
4



��
�


�
��


��
�
�
��
'


��
�
��
�
�

�

��
��
�
�
��
�
�%


'
��
��
��
�%


'
��
�




�
�


��
��
��
�
�
�


&


�
��
+�
�
�	
��
�
�)
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�




�6
 
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
� 
��
�
��


�
0�
�
��
�
�$
�&



�
��
&
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��




�
&
&


�
�
�
��
�
�
�&

�
�


+�

*
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
 
��
��
�
��


��
��
�
��
��
�
���
�
�

�
��
�


�)
�
���
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�

�
��




�


�
��
�
�

'


��
�
�
�

�
�


�
@�

�
�

��


�

��
�
��


�
 


�)
�
��
&
�
�

��


�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

))




��
�


� 
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
)�
�
�
�
�
��
��


'
��
�

)�
���
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�

&
��
�


��
�

��


��
0�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��


� 
��
�
��
�


�
�

��
�


�

�
��


�
��
�

�


��
�
)�

�
�


�
��


'
��
+�

(
�


��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

�


��
�
)�
�
�
�
�
��
�




�)
�
��


�


�
��
�
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
'
4



��
�


��


�
�

�


�
��
�
�

 
��
�
��


�
�'


��
�
+ �

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

� �
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
 
!�
�
��
�
�
�

"


��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

#
�
	
�
��
��
�

�
��
��
�
	
�

$
�
�

�
+�
�
���
 
�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�



�
�
�
)�
��


�
&


�
�
�

�
��


�
��
)�


�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�


�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�



�
�
�
�

�
��
�
��

��


�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�





��


�
�
��


�
&
�
7
�&
�
&
�
��


�
&


�

�
�
�
���
'
�

+�

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

!
+�
%


'
��
�



�
��
��
�
0�


�
��



��
�
�
0�
�



�
�


��
0�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

=�
))
�
 
��




�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�

�
�
))
�

�

�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�

� 
��
&
 
��
 
�
�
&


�
��
�
�
�
�

))




��
�


�

�
��



��
�
�
+�

�
� ���
�

�
�

�

$
+�
�
�


1
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�&


��
�&

�
�
�
�


&


�
��
��
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�


��
�

�
��
�
��


�
 




��

�
)�
 
�
�
��
�
�
�
�)
�
��
�

��
�


�
&


��
�
� 
��
�
��


��
��
�
�
�
�
�'
�
�
��
�)
�
��


�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�




��
��
�
�&

�
�
��
�
+�

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

2
+�
�	
�
�
�

&
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
 
��




�
�
�

�
��
�

��


 
��
�
�
�


��
�

�
�
��
��
&
�
�
�
�


&


�
��

�
�
 


��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��


�
�

�
��
�
�&

�
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
�
��


�
�
��
�
�0
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�



�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��
�
�
�

&
�
��
�
�
� 


��
�
�
�


�+
�

�
� ���
�

�
�

�

,
+�
(
�


�

��
�
��
�


1
�
�
�

��


�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
)�
�
�
��


�
��
�
�
��
�


�
�
�
�
�

&
��
�
��




�
�

�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�


�
��






�
�
0�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�


)�
+�

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

8
+�
��
���
��
�
�
�



�
��
�
�
��






� 
��
��
�

��




�
��
�

��
��
�
�
�

�
&
 
�

�

��
��




�
�
�
�

�
�

)�
�+
�

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

� �
�
�

7
��
�


��
)�
�
&
��
�


��
�
�
��
��


 
�
��
��


��
��
�
��
�
��
��


�$
�&


�
��
&
��
��
�
��


�


��
��
�
�


�
��
�
�
�&
�
�
�
�


&


�
�5
�
��
�
�



�
��


�
 
�
�
�


��
�
��


��
�
�
��
��
�

�
 
 


�
�
�7
��
+�
�

� � � �

Page 7



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�8
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
� �


�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

��


�
&


�3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��






� 
��
�
�
�

(
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�&


�
��
�
� 
��
�
��


��
�
�
�
��
�




��
�
��
�


�

�
�
��
�
��
�
'
4



��
�


�
��


��
�
�
��
'


��
�
��
�
�

�

��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�


��
�
�
�


���
�&

�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
)�
��


�
&


��
�
�
�

�
� 
�
��
�

��
��
�
�
�


&


�
��
�)
�
��

�





� 
��
�
)�


�
�
�
+�
�
�	
��
�
�)
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�




�6
 
��
��
�
��
�
�
� 
��
�
��


�
0�
�
��
�
��
�&



�
��
&
��


�


��

��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��


�


��
�



�
&
&


�
�
�
��
�
�
�&

�
�


+�
(
�


��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

�


��
�
)�
�
�
�
�
��
�




�)
�
��



�


�
��
�
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
'
4



��
�


��


�
�

�


�
��
�
� 
��
�
��


�
�'


��
�
+ �

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

� �
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
 
!�
�
��
�
�
�

"


��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

#
�
	
�
��
��
�

�
��
��
�
	
�

$
�
�

�
+�
(
�


��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
 
��
�
��
�
�

� 
�
��

�

�
��
�
�
� 
��




�
�
�

�
��


��
��
�
�
��
�
�

��


�
&


�&

�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
��






� 
��
�
�
�

�
� ���
�

�
�

�

!
+�
�
�
'
�
�
��
 
��




�
�


�
��
�

��
�
� 
��




�)
�
��


�
�
�
��
�
�
�'
�
�
�
��




�
�


���
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
� ���
�

�
�

�
�

$
+�
�
��




�
�


�
��
�

��
�
� 
��




��
�
�

�
�
�
�

��
�


�

�
&
 
�

�

0�
�




�
��
�

��
�
�
��
�&


��
�



�
��



��
�
�
#�






� 
�0
�'
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��




�
��
��
�
��
)�
�
���


�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�



1
�
��
�
�

�
��
��
�


��
�
��
�


��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��

�
� ���
�

�
�

�

2
+�
�
�


1
�
�
�

� 
�
�
�
�

�
��
�




�
��
��
�&



�
�
�
�

�
�

7
��
��
��
� 
��
�



��
'
�
��
��


�

�
�
�
��



&
 
��
�




�
0�


�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��

�
��
��
��
�
�


��
�

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

,
+�
�
 
 
��
 
��
�
�

��
�
�
�
��
�




��
��
�
�
�


&


�
��
��
�

��
�
� 
��




��
�
�

�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�

�

��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�


�
&


0�


�
�
�
��






� 
��
��
�
�
��


��
�

�
��
��
))
��
��
�
�
�

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

� �
�
�

7
��
�


��
)�
�
&
��
�


��
�
�
��
��


 
�
��
��


��
��
�
��
�
��
��


�&


�
��
&
��
��
�
��


�


��
��
�
�


��
�
�
�&
�
�
�
�


&


�
�5
�
��
�
�



�
��


�
 
�
�
�


��
�
��


��
�
�
��
��
�

�
 
 


�
�
�7
�!
+�
�

� � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 8



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�9
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
� �


�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
��
�
��
�

(
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�&


�
��
�
� 
��
�
��


��
�
�
�
��
�




��
�
��
�


�

�
�
��
�
��
�
'
4



��
�


�
��


��
�
�
��
'


��
�
��
�
�

�

��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�


��
�
�
�


���
�&

�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
)�


�

�
��
�
��
 
�
�
&


�
��
+�
�
�	
��
�
�)
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�




�

6
 
��
��
�
��
�
�
� 
��
�
��


�
0�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
0�
!
�&



�
��
&
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��


�


��
�



�
&
&


�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

&
�
�


+�
(
�


��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

�


��
�
)�
�
�
�
�
��
�




�)
�
��


�


�
��
�
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
'
4



��
�


��


�
�

�


�
��
�
�

 
��
�
��


�
�'


��
�
+�

*
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
 
��
��
�
��


��
��
�
��
��
�
���
�
�

�
��
�


�)
�
���
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�

�
��




�


�
��
�
�

'


��


�
�
��


�
@�

� �
�

�
�
��

�&

�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
��
�

 
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�


�
��
)�


�
��
�
��
�


�

 
�

�
��
�
�
��


�
�5
�
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��


�
�

�
��


��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��


��
��
�
��
�'


��
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
�

�





� 
��
�
)�
��
�
�
�



�
�)
�
��
��


��


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
#�


��
�



0�
�
�


�
� 
��


��




�
��
�

��
��
���



�
�
��
�
�
��
�
+�
3
�
�
�
�


&


�
�5
�
��
�
��
��
�
��


�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�&

�
��


��
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
+�
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

� �
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
 
!�
�
��
�
�
�

"


��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

#
�
	
�
��
��
�

�
��
��
�
	
�

$
�
�

�
+�
�


1
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��


��
��
�

��
�
��


�
�'
�
��
�
��
�
��
�


�
��
��
))
��
�
��


�
 




��
�
)�
�
���

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��


��
�



�
��
�
��




�
��
�
�




��
��
�
�?
��
�
�


��
��
�


�
�
��
��
�
�
�
+�

�
�

� ���
�

�
�

!
+�
A
�
(
��
�
�

�
��




��
�
��




�
�
�
�

�
�)
�
��
�
�
�
� 
�
��
��
�
��




�
��
�
�




��
��
�
��
3
�
�
�

��
�

�
+�

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

$
+�
�
�
�
&


�
��
��
�
�
��
�

��
�
'
4



��
��
� 
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
0�
��
�


 


�
�


�
��



�
��


�




�
��


�
�

�
��
�
�
��






�
�
��
�
��
�
�
	
��
�
�
��
��


��
 
�
�
&


�
��
��
�
��


�
��
�

�

�
�

��
��
�
��
�
��
�


�
� 


��
�
�
�


�+
�

�
� ���
�

�
�

�

2
+�
�
���


�

�
��
��
�
�

�
��
�

��
�
���
0�
�
 
 
��
 
��
�
�

��
��
�
��
�
��
�


�
��
�
�
� 
��




�
�


�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
��


�

�
��




��
�
�
 
 
��

��
�
��
��


�

�
��




��
�
�
��


+�

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

,
+�
6
�
� 
�
��
)�
�
&
��
�


�

�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�

&
��
�
�

�
&
 
�

�

0�
�




�
��
�

��
�
�
��


�
�
��
��

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
'
4



��
��
��
�
�


 


�
�


�
��
�

�
�

�
��
�
�
�&

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�'
�
�&

�
�
�
�


&


�
�+
�

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

8
+�
�
�

�
��
�
��
 
�
�
&


�
��
��
�
�
�

&
�
��
�

��
�


1
�
�
�

��
��
�


�
&


�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
))
�

�





��


��
 
 
��
 
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
�
+�
�

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

9
+�
�
�
�
&


�
��
��
�

��




�
��
�

0�
��
&


��
0�
 
��
 


��
�
��




�
�
�
�

�
�)
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�&

�
�


�

��
��


�
 




��
�
)�
�
�
��
�
��
�


�
��
�
�
�
�



�
��
�
�
�)
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��


��
�



�
��






��


�
+�

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

:
+�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��


�
�
�
�


�
��
�
�

�

�
��
�
��
B�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�

��
 
 
��
 
��
�
�

��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�


�
��
�
�
��
�
�


 


�
�


�
��
�
��


�
�

�


�
+�
�

�
� ���
�

�
�

�

;
+�
(
�


��
�
�
�

&
��
�
� 
��
�



�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�


�
��






�
�
#�
 
��




�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

��
��




�
�

��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
&
�
�


��
)�
�
�
��
+�

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

� �
�
�

7
��
�


��
)�
�
&
��
�


��
�
�
��
��


 
�
��
��


��
��
�
��
�
��
��


��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�!
�&


�
��
&
��
��
�
��


�


��
��
�
�


�
��
�
�
�&
�
�
�
�


&


�
�5
�
��
�
�



�
��


�
 
�
�
�


��
�
��


��

�
�
��
��
��
 
 


�
�
�7
�$
+�
�

�

Page 9



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�:
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

(
�


�)
�
���
�
��
�
��


�
�

�
�
��


�

�

�
&
 
�

�

�
� 
��
�
��
��
��
�


� 
�

�
��
�
�
�&




��
�
�
��
)�
��
��
��
�
&
&
��
�



��
�
�
��


 
�
��


�
��
�
� 
�
��
��
)�
�
�
��
 
��
�
�

�
�
�

�

 
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
&


0�
�
�
�


�


��
�
�
�
��
�
�


�
��
�
��
�
� 
��
�
��


�)
�
��
�


��
�


��
���
�
�
��
�


�


��


�
�

�
�
�

1
�
��
�
�

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
)�
��
��


��
'
�
�


��


�
�

�
�
��


�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�&


�
��
&
��
��
�
��
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�
0�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��


��
�
�
��
'


��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�


��
 
 


�
�
�



�
��


)

��


�
��
�
@�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
� �


�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��


�
 
�
�
�
��


��


 
�
��
�
�

(
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�&


�
��
�
� 
��
�
��


��
�
�
�
��
�




��
�
��
�


��


 
�
��
�
�)
�
�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
�'




�
�'
��
�
�
�
��
��
=

�
�
�
�


��
�
�	


 
�

&
'


��
!
"
�
�
+�
�
�	
��
�
�)
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�




�6
 
��
��
�
��
�
�
� 
��
�
��


�
0�
�
��
�
��
"
�

&


�
��
&
��


�


��
�



�
&
&


�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�&

�
�


0�
�
�
�


�


�0
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
 
��
��
�
��


��
��
�
�

�
��
�
���
�
�

�
��
�


�)
�
���
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


�
��
�
�

�
��




�


�
��
�
�'


��
�
�
�

�
�


�
@�

C�
?
�
��
�


��
�
�

 
�
��
�
��


&
�
�
�
��
�
�

��
�
��


�)
�
��
&
�
�


�
��
�
��
�


��
�


��
)�
�
 




��
���
��


�
�
��
�


��
��
�

�
�
�
��
�'


�'


�


)�


��
�+
�

C�
�


�)
�
�&

�
�




�&

�
�
�
�


&


�
��
��
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�


��
�
��
�
��
'


��
�
��


�
�
��
��
�
�&

�
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
��


 
�
��


�
��
 
�
�
�

C�
3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
��
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
��
�


�
��
�
��
�


��
)�
���
��
�
�


��
�
��
��




�
�
�
��


�
&
&
��
&


�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�

��
� 
��
�
�

�
�
�

C�
*
�
��


�
�
�
��
�



�
�
��


�
'
�

��


 
�
��
�
� 
�
��

�
��
�
��
�
� 
��




��

C�
�
��
 
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
&
�
�

��
�
 




��
��
)�
��


��


 
�
��
��


1
�


�
��
�
�
�
��
�
&
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

&
��
�
�
�
��
�

'


��
�
��
&
 
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

 
��
�
��


�
�


��
�
�

�
��


�
��
 
�
 


�=
'
�
�


�
��
�
�
��


��
��
�


��
��
�
'
�
�
�=
��
�

�
�
��


�

 
��




�
�


�
0�
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
��
�


�

�
�


��
�


� 
�
�

�
��
�
��
)�
��


��
�
�+
�

(
�


��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

�


��
�
)�
�
�
�
�
��
�




�)
�
��


�


�
��
�
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
'
4



��
�


��


�
�

�


�
��
�
� 
��
�
��


�
�

'


��
�
+ �

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

� �
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
 
!�
�
��
�
�
�

"


��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

#
�
	
�
��
��
�

�
��
��
�
	
�

$
�
�

�
+�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�
��
�

�

�
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
��




�
��
�
�




��
��
�
��


�

�
�
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

)�
�&

�
���
��
�
�



�
� 
��




�
�
�

�
+�

�
� ���
�

�
�

�

!
+�

�


�
 
�
�
�
��


��


 
�
��
��


1
�


�
��
��
�

� 
��
 


��
�
��




�
��


�
��
�
�
��
�
�


�
�


�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�

�

��
�
��
��


�
��
�

��
�
���
+�

�
� ���
�

�
�

�

$
+�

(
�


�

��
�

��
 
 
��
 
��
�
�

��
��


��
��

�
��




�
��
�
��


 
��
��
��


&
�
�
�
��
�
�

��
�
�
��
�

 
�
��
�
�

�
�

��


���


�

�
��
�
��
� 
��
&
 
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
��


))




��
�


�&
�
�
�


��
��
��
��
�
��
�
)�


��
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
��
)�
1
�
�
���
�
+�

�
�

� ���
�

�
�

2
+�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�

�
�
��
��
�

�

))




��
�


��
�

�
�
��
�
��

�
��
�
��




�
��
�
�




��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�



�
�

'
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
��
�

��




�
��
�

��
��




�
��


�
��
�
��
�


�)
��
�
�


��
��
�

�
�


�+
�

�
� ���
�

�
�

�

,
+�

(
�


�

��
�

��
�
))
�

�

�
��
�(
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
� 
��




��
�
�

�
�
�
�

��
�


��
�
�

�
��
��
��
�
�
��




�
��
��
�

�
)�
�
�
��
��


��
��
�
��
�


��
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

&
+�

� ���
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

7
��
�


��
)�
�
&
��
�


��
�
�
��
��


 
�
��
��


��
��
�
��
�
��
��


��
"
�&


�
��
&
��
��
�
��


�


��
��
�
�


�
��
�
�
�&
�
�
�
�


&


�
�5
�
��
�
�



�
��


�
 
�
�
�


��
�
��


��
�
�
��
��
�

�
 
 


�
�
�7
�2
+�
�

Page 10



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�;
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

� �
�
�
��
�
�

�

� �


�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�


��
3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
-�
�
��
�
.�

(
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

7
�
&
��


�
��
�


��
��
�
�
�


&


�
��
�)
�
��
�

��
��
�
��
�
�
�&

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�6
 


�
�

	
 
�




�
�

�
�
��
�


��
+�
�
�	
��
�
�)
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�




�6
 
��
��
�
��
�
�
� 
��
�
��


�
0�
�
��
�
�!
�&



�
��
&
�

�

�


��
�



�
&
&


�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�&

�
�


+�
(
�


��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

�


��
�
)�
�
�
�
�
��
�




�)
�
��


�


�
��
�
�
�

&
�



�
�
��
�
��
�
'
4



��
�


��


�
�

�


�
��
�
� 
��
�
��


�
�'


��
�
+ �

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

� �
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
 
!�
�
��
�
�
�

"


��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

#
�
	
�
��
��
�

�
��
��
�
	
�

$
�
�

�
+�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�6
 


�
�	
 
�




�
�

�
�
��
�


��
��
�

��


�
�


�

�
��
�
��




�
��
�
�




��
��
�
��
�


�

�
�
�
�


��5
�
�	
��
�
�
��
�
�6
��


��
��
�
�
�?
��
�
�


��
��
��
�
��
�


��
�
�
�
+�

�
�

�
�

�
�

!
+�
��
�	
�






�
�
)�
��


�
�
��
�


��
��
��
�

��


�



�

�
��
�
��
�)
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
 
�
�

�
��
&
�
�
�


�+
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

$
+�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�


��
��
�

��
�
'
4



��
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�&
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�

� 
��
 


��
�


���


��
��
)�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��


��
�



�
��
�
��




�
��
�
�




��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�



�
��
 




�)
�

�
��
�
�
+�

�
�

�
�

�
�

� �
�
�

7
��
�


��
)�
�
&
��
�


��
�
�
��
��


 
�
��
��


��
��
�
��
�
��
��


�!
�&


�
��
&
��
��
�
��


�


��
��
�
�


�
��
�
�
�&
�
�
�
�


&


�
�5
�
��
�
�



�
��


�
 
�
�
�


��
�
��


��
�
�
��
��
�

�
 
 


�
�
�7
�,
+�

� � �
�
�
��
�
�

�

� �


�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��

(
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

7
�
&
��


�
��
�


��
�


��
���


�
�
��
�
��
)�
�
&


�
�
��
��
�
� 
��




��


�
�
��
��
�
��
�


��
�
�
�


��5
�
�

��
�
�
�&

�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
��
�
�
�


&


�
��
+�
�
�	
��
�
�)
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�




�6
 
��
��
�
��
�
�
� 
��
�
��


�
0�

�
��
�
�!
�&



�
��
&
��


�


��
�
�
�
�2
��
�
�
��


�


��
�



�
&
&


�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�&

�
�


+�
(
�


��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

�


��

�
)�
�
�
�
�
��
�




�)
�
��


�


�
��
�
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
'
4



��
�


��


�
�

�


�
��
�
� 
��
�
��


�
�'


��
�
+�

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

� �
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
 
!�
�
��
�
�
�

"


��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

#
�
	
�
��
��
�

�
��
��
�
	
�

$
�
�

�
+�
��
���
�


��
�



�
��
�
�


��


�


��
 


�
��
��
�
��


�
��
�

��
��
�
�

�
�

�
&
 
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�


���

�
�
��
�
�




��
�
�
��
�
��

�
#	
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��


���


��
��
)�


�
� 
�
��
�

#�


��
�



� 
��
�
�

�
'
4



��
�


�
+�
�

�
� � ���
�

�
�

�

!
+�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�&

��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��






�
�
�
��
�)
�
��
�


��
&
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�


��
�
�
� 
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�


�'




�
��
�


�
��
)�


�
��
�
�
��
�


�
&


�
�

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��


�
��
�

��
+�
�

� � ���
�

�

�

�
�

�

$
+�
��
��
�
��


�
��
�

��
��
�

��


�
�

�


�
��
�
�
��
 
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
��
�&


��
�)
�
�
�
��
�
+�
�

�
� ���
�
�

�
�

�

2
+�
��
�
'
�
�
��
�

 
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�


&


�
��
��
�

��
�
� 
��




��
�
�

�
�
�
�

��
��
�
��


�
��
�

��
��
�
)�
�&

�


�
� 
�
��
�

��
�
�
��
�
&
&
��
�



��


 
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

��
�
�
��


��
�



��
��
�
�

�

�
��
�

��
��
�
)�
�&

�

�


�
��
��


�+
��

�
� � ���
�

�
�

�

� �
�
�

7
��
�


��
)�
�
&
��
�


��
�
�
��
��


 
�
��
��


��
��
�
��
�
��
��


�!
�&


�
��
&
��
��
�
��


�


��
��
�
�


�
��
�
�
�&
�
�
�
�


&


�
�5
�
��
�
�



�
��


�
 
�
�
�


��
�
��


��
�
�
��
��
�

�
 
 


�
�
�7
�8
+�

Page 11



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


��
"
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

%
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
&
��
�
�

� �
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��
�
�
��






�
��
�
��
&
 
�

&


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�

&
�)
�
��
��
�


�
��
�
��
�


��


��
�
�
��
�
��
)�
�
�
�



�
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��




�
&
&


�
�
�
��
�
�
�
0�
�
�
�

�
�&
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�




��
�
�
��
)�
��
��


��
�
�
�


���
�
�
�
��
 




�)
�

�
���
��
�
��
��
�
&
&
��
�



+�
3
�
�
�
�


��
��
�

��


�
 
�
�
�
�'
�

�)
�
��
�
 
�
�
��
�
�
��


��
�
�
�
�

��
�


�
��
�
�
��
��


��
�


�
��
�
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
��
��




��
�
��
�
��
�


��
�
�
�

&
+�
(
�


�)
��
�
��
�
 
�
�
�

�)
�
��
��


��
�
&
&
��
�



��
�
� 
��
�
��


�
�'


��
�
+�
(
�
��
��


)

��
��
�
��
���

�


��
�
�
�
��
�
�



�
��
�
�
��
�


�'
�
�$
�
#�
"
#�
!
��
�
��


��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��


 
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


�
��
�
��
�


�

�
��


�
��
�


�
��
�
 
��
�
�&
��
=*
�
�


&
'


�0
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�

&
�
��
��
�
��


�
�


�
��


��
�
�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�)
�
��
�
��
�)
��
&
��


�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�
��
'
�
��
�


� 
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
� 
��
�
��


�+
�(
�


�


��
�
��


��
��
�
�


�
�

�
�
�


�'




�
��


)

��


�
��
�
��
 




�)
�

�
���
��
�
� 
�

�
��
�
�
��


 
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
&
&
��
�



��
��
��


�

�
�
��
)�
!
"
�
�
#�
!
+�

� (
�


�)
��
�
��
��
'
�

�'


��
�
��


 
�

�


�
��
��
�


��
��
��
�
��
)�
�
�
�



�
��


��
�
�
�
��
�


��
�
�'


��
&
 
�

&


�
�

�
�'
�
�$
�
#�
"
#!
"
�
!
0�
��


��




�
�
�
��
�
'
�

��
�


��
�


��
)�

��


��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��




�
&
&


�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�-
'
�
�


�
��
�
��
�


��
�
�

��
�


�)
�
��
�&
 
�

&


�
��
��
�
�
.+
�(
�


��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��


�
�'
�
��
�


��


�

�
�
�
��

&
�
�
�
�


�#
�


�
�
��
)�
	


��
�



��
�
�
��
�


�
��
�
��
�&
 
��
��
�
�
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�


��


��
)�


�
��
�


��
��
��
�
+�

�

� �


�
�
�
��
�

�

� �
�

'
��
��
�
�
��

� 

�

(
��
)
�

� �
�

#
�
	
�

�
�

� %
�

�
�
�
�

�
*
�
��
��

%
�


�'
�
�$
�
#�
"
#!
"
�
!
�

=�
=�

�
!
�

8
�

�
:
�

�&
 
�

&


�
�

�
�

=�
=�

8
�

,
�

�
�
�

�
��
�


�
�-


))




��
�


��
��
&
 
�

&


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�

&
�

�
�
�
�


�
.�

=�
=�

=�
=�

=�

��
� 
��
�
�

�
�
�'
�
��
�
�
��


�
&
 
�

�

�

=�
=�

�
�

�
�

!
�

6
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�-
�
�
��
�
��
��


�
.�

=�
=�

,
�

=�
,
�

�

*
��
�
��
�
�
�	


�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
+�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�

'
��
��
�
�
��



�

(
��
)
�

�
�

#
�
	
�

�
�

%
�

�
�
�
�

�
*
�
��
��

/


�
�
��
�
�
�
�$
�&

�
�
��
�
�

=�
=�

2
�

=�
2
�

$
�D
�8
�&

�
�
��
�
��

=�
=�

=�
=�

=�

Page 12



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


��
�
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

*
��
�
��
�
�
�	


�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
+�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�

'
��
��
�
�
��



�

(
��
)
�

�
�

#
�
	
�

�
�

%
�

�
�
�
�

�
*
�
��
��

>
�

�
�

��
��
�
�
�8
�&
�
�
��
�
�

=�
=�

!
�

�
�

$
�

(
�
��
��

=�
=�

8
�

�
�

9
�

� (
�


�$
��
�
�
�


�
�&
�
�

��
�
�
�
�8
�&
�
�
��
�
��
�


��
�


��


��
�

��
�
�&

�
��


��
��
�
�



�
�)
�
���
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�!
"
�
�
#�
!
��
�
��
�
&


�

�
�
�


�
�
��
�
�
�?
��
�
�


��
��

�


�
�
��
��
�
�
�
0�
�
�
�
��


��
�

��
�
�
��


�
��
�
�
��
��


�


��
�

��
�
� 
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
 
��
�
�


�
��
�
�'


��


�
��
��
��
�
+�
?
�
��
�


��
��
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�'


��
�
 
 
��

�
��
�
�

�

1
�
��


�
+

Page 13



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


��
!
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

� ,
��


-
�


+�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�


	
��
��
��
�
�

�
.
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�


	
��
�

�
/
��
��
�

/
��
�

�

/
��
��
�

/
��
�%
�

'


��
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�

�
�
�


��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�


��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

*
��
��
�
��
�
	
�)
��
)
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

	
��
�


�
�
�
	
�

�

3
�
��
��




�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
"
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�


�
	
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
 
��
�
��
�




�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

*
��
��
�
��
�
	
�)
��
)
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

	
��
�


�
�
�
	
�

�

�
�
�
�


���
(
�
7
�-
�




��
�
�

��
'
�
�


��


�/
�
�
�
.�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
0
�
�&
�

�
	
�
��
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
��


�
�
��
�
�

�
�-
�




��
�
�

��
'
�
�


��


�/
�
�
�
.�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
0
�
�&
�

�
	
�
��
�
�
�

�

�


�


)�
��
�-
�




��
�
�

��
'
�
�


��


�/
�
�
�
.�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
0
�
�&
�

�
	
�
��
�
�
�

�

�


�


)�
��
?
��
�
�
��
�
�


�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�-
�4
�
��
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�
�6
�
�
�
.�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
.
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
� �

�

�
�

�
��
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
"
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�


�
	
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

%


'
��
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
"
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�


�
	
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

(
�

�
�
�
��
�3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
"
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�


�
	
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

��


�
&


�3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��






� 
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
"
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�


�
	
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
� 
�
��
�

�>
�
�


��
�
�




�-
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
)�



�
�
�
�


�.
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

*
��
��
�
��
�
	
�)
��
)
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

	
��
�


�
�
�
	
�

�

Page 14



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


��
$
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�.
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�


	
��
�

�
/
��
��
�

/
��
�

�

/
��
��
�

/
��
�%
�

'


��
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�

�
�
�


��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��

�
��
�
�3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

"
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�


�
	
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
��
&


��
	


��
�



�
�-
�





 
��
�
�
.�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

0
�
�&
�

�
	
�
��
�
�
�

�

�
�
��
=?
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
 
��
�
�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

.
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��

�

�
�
�
��
���
�
�E
7
 


�
�


�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�

/


�
�
��
	


��
�



�
�-
�(
��
�
�
��
�=
�

�
�


�

&
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
�
�
�

&
. �

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
0
�
�&
�

�
	
�
��
�
�
�

�

� �
���


�
��
�
�
�
�D
��
�
�
�



��
�
�


�
�/


��
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
"
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�


�
	
�

"


��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
0
�
�&
�

�
	
�
��
�
�
�

�

(


�
�
�
��
	


��
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

	
�


��


�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�
��


�
��
�3


�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

(
�
�
�
��


�
��


��


�


�


��
��
�
�
�-
4�
��
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�
�6
�
�
'
�
��
��

��
�
��
�
. �

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

� �
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

"
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�


�
	
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

?
�


��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

.
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�


�
	
�

�

Page 15



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


��
2
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�.
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�


	
��
�

�
/
��
��
�

/
��
�

�

/
��
��
�

/
��
�%
�

'


��
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�

�
�
�


��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�


��
3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
->
��
�
�
�
�
�

3
�
��
�

�
�
�




.�

�
�

�
�

� �
�

�
"
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�


�
	
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

�




�
&
&


�
�
�
��
�
�
�(
��


�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

1
�
�
�
��
�
��
)
��


�
)
�


��
�
�
�
��

�

?
�
���
�
�F
 
��


�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
*
��
��
�
��
�
	
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
� 
�
�

�
�
��
�
	
�

�

�
�
�
��
�*




�
�
��
�
�


�
�
&


�
�0
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�


 
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
1
�
�
�
��
�
��
)
��


�
)
�


��
�
�
�
��

�

�
�
�
��
��
�
&
&
��
�



#E
7
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
#	


�
��
��

(


�
&
�&




��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
1
�
�
�
��
�
��
)
��


�
)
�


��
�
�
�
��

�

�
�
�
��
�


��
3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
��
�
��
�


��
�
�
�



��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
1
�
�
�
��
�
��
)
��


�
)
�


��
�
�
�
��

�

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 16



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


��
,
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

�
�
�
E
*
%
�G
��
�

�
.
�
 
��
��
�2
�.
�
 
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�

�
�
�
��
�
�'
�
�
��
�
��
1
 
!�
�
��
�
�
�

3�
.
�
 
��
��
�
�
�	
��
�
4�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
4�
��
�
�
�
�
��
4�
�
�
	
��
��
��
5�
��
��
��
�
�
	


��
�
��
��
��


��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�


��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
	
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��

� � 6
7
�
�
�
��
	
�'
�
�
��
�
��

�

� �


	
��
�"
��
	
��
�
�

� �
��
&
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
�
&
��
�
�

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

� 0
)
�
�

�
0
)
�
�
�

!
+�
�=
��




�
�


��
�

�


��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�


��
�
�
�


���
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
&
�
�

�
�

 
��




�
�
�)
�
��
�


�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�

&
��
�


��
�

��


��
�

�
�


�
��
�
�
�
��
��


'
��
'




�
&


�
��
�


��
�


�'
�
�

�
2
��
�
�
�!
:
��
�
�
�
0�
'


�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
���

�
�
�
�
��
��


'
��
�
 
 


�
��
��
�
�'


�

�
�
�


�
�



))




��
�


��
+�
	
�
&
 
�

��


�
��
�
�
�

��


�
��
)�


�
�

�
�


�
��
�


�

��
�
��




�
�


��
�

�


��
�
�
��
�
�
�'




�
��
�
�


�
��
��




�!
"
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�


�
��
�


��


'
��
�

&
�
��


�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
+�
�

� ��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��&

��


�
��
�


�

��
�'


��
�
�&

�
�


��
)�
��


��
�
�

�
�)
�
�


��
�
�
�
���
�
�

�
��
�
��
��
��
�

�
��
�
��




�
��
��
�
�
��
�



�
�


��
�

�


��
�
�
��
�
�'


��
�
��
�
�


�
��
�
��


�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��


'
�+
�

�� ��
��

�)
��
�
�
�
��
��


'
��

��
��
�
��


�
�
�


�
�

��
��
��
�&


��
�

&
�
�
�


��
��


�

�

��
��


�
�
�

���


���
�
�
�
��
)�



�
��



��
�
�
+�

��
��

$
�

3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�

�

��
�
��
�
���
�
�
�
�
��
��


'
��

�
 
 


�
��
�
�
��
 
�
�
�&
�
�
��
��
�

�
��


�
��
��


 
�
��
�
��
�
��


�
�
��
��
�
�

)�
���
�


�
��
 
��
�
�
�

�
�
�


�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
)�
�


��
�
�
�
�'


��
�
��
�
�


�
�

�



�
��


�
��
 
�
�
��
��
�

�
+�

��
��

�


��






 
��
��
�
��



�
��


�




��
)�
�


'
��



�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
���
'
�

�)
�
��
�
���
�
)�
��


�

�
�
&
 
�

��


�
�

�
+�
(
�


�

�
�
�

�
�)
�


���
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
���
�'


��
�


�
��
�
�

�



�
��
��
���
�


'
��

�



�
�


��
��


��
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

)�
�


��
�
�
�
���
�
��
�
��
�&
��


�
�

�
�
��
��


�
�
�
�
��
'


�

�

 
�
��


�
��
 
�
�
+�

H
�
��

�I


�
�
�
�

%






&
'


��

!
"
�
!
�

!
+!
�=
�%


'
��

�
�
��



��
�
�
�

�
�


�
��
�

�
��
 
�

�


�
��
��


��
�
�
�


���
�
�


�
��
�
��


�
���
��

��


��


��
�



�
��
)�
��
��
�
� 
�
��
�
��


'
��



�
��



��
�
�
��
�


�
��
�)
�
��


�
�
�
��
�
��
)�

�
�


��
�


��
�
�
�
��
��


'
�+
��

�
��
��


��
�&


��
)�
��


��


�
�

�
0�
&
�
�
�
�


&


�
��

�


�

��
�
��
�


� 
��




�
�
��
)�
�

�
�

�
��
�
��
�


�

)

�
�
�'
���
��
��
)�
�&
 
�

&


�
��
�
�
��
�


�
�

�
��
�
�
�


&


�
��
�)
�
��




��
�
��
��
�
 


�
��
)�
�


'
��

'
�
��
)�
��
�


��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��




�


�
��
�
�



�
��
'
���
�
�

7
�


��
�

1
�
��


&


�
��
+�

��
��

/


�


��
�
)�
�


'
��

�



�
�


�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
'


��
�
�

&
�
7
�&
��


�
+�
�

��
��

$
�

3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�



�
�
�
��


��


�
���
��
�
�
��
�


�

�
�
 
 
�
��
��
)�
�


'
��


�
��



��
�
�
�

�
�


�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�


�



��
�
��
�



�
�

�
�
��


�
��
)�
�
�


��
�


��


'
��

�
�


�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��


��
��
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
0�
&
�
��


��

�
��
���
0�
��



�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�'
�
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
�
��


�

0�
 
��
�
��
��
�



�
�
�
��


��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�

 
��






�
��
�
�
��
��
�


'
��
�
��
�

��
))
+�

��
��

(
�
��
��
�
�
��
��


�
�
�
�

�
�
�


��
�
�
��
��
��


��
�&


�

�
)�
��


��


�
�

�
+�

H
�
��

�I


�
�
�
�

%






&
'


��

!
"
�
!
��
��

�

Page 17



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


��
8
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

��
�
�
��
�
�'
�
�
��
�
��
1
 
!�
�
��
�
�
�%
3�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
	
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
	


��
�
��
��
�&
�
�
��


�
	
�
��
��
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�


�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
	
��
�
�
��
�
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�4
��
�
��
�
��
)
�
��
�
	
��
�
��
)
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
	
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

� � 6
7
�
�
�
��
	
�'
�
�
��
�
��

�

� �


	
��
�"
��
	
��
�
�

� �
��
&
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
�
&
��
�
�

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

� 0
)
�
�

�
0
)
�
�
�

2
+�
�=
��
�


�
��


'
��

(
�


��
�
��


��
)�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
��


'
��
�
�
��
��
��


�



�
�
��
)�
	


 
�

&
'


��
!
"
�
!
��
��
�
�
�
��
��

J
�
0�
!
:
0,
8
;
��
�
�
��
�


��
�
:
K
��
)�
��
��
��
�
��
�


��

�
!
"
��
�
�
�
��
��
+�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�


�

��
 
 


�
��
�

��
�'


��
�
��
�


�

�
�
��
�
��
�
&
'


��
�
)�
��
�
�
�



�
�

��
�
��
�
�

�;
"
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�


��
�
��
�
��
�
�

��


�

�
�


�)
��
&
�$
�
;
��
�
�H
�
�
�
�
��
�!
"
�
�
��
�
�

,
9
8
��
�
��
��
��


�

�
�
��
)�
	


 
�

&
'


��
!
"
�
!
+�

(
�
��
�

�
�
 
�

�
��
��
�
��
�


��






�
��


�
�
�
�


��
�
�

�
��
))
��
�
��


�
 
�
�
�
�'
�

�)
�
��
�


'
��
�



�
�


��
�

�
���
��




�
��
�
�'


�

��
�


��
�&

�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�



�
�
�
�

� 
�
�
��
��
�
��
�


�
��
�
��
�


�

��
�
��
�

�

�
�
�
��


��
�
�
�
��
�

��
�
�


�
��
�
��


�
�




��
�


�
�

�


'
�+
��

(
�


� 
��
)�
�

��
)�

�
�


�
��


'
��
��
�

��


�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�)
��
�
��

�



�
�


��
'
�

�



�
�
��
��


�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�)
�

�
�
��

�
��
�

��
))
��
�
�

)�
��
�

+�
�

��

$
�

3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
���
��




�
��
�
�

�




 
��
�

��
�


�

�


��
�
��


�


��
�
)�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�


�
��


'
��
�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�




�)
�
��
�


��
&


�
�
�
�

�
�

��
��
�


�
�

��
�
��
+�
(
�


��
&
 
�


��
�
)�

�





�
��


�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


'
��
��

�

�
&
��
���
��
��
�
��




�
��
�
�'


�



��
�


��
�&
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�

�

��


��
�


�
��


'
��
��
 
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�
��
�
��
�
�
��


�
��
�
��
��


�
�
��
+�

�






 
�

�
0�
�
�
�


�


�0
�

��


��
�
��


��
�
�
� 
��
)�
�

�

�
)�
�


'
��


�
�
�

�
�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�)
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�


� 
�
��
��
��
��
�&


+�
(
�


�

�


'
��
&
�
�
��
'


�

�

�
�

�


�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��


�

��
 


��
)�
�


'
��
�
�
�
�

&
�
�
�
�


�
��




�
��
��
�
��
+�
�

H
�
��

�I


�
�
�
�

%






&
'


��

!
"
�
!
��
�

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 18



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


��
9
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

�
�
�
E
*
%
�G
�!
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
2
�'
�
�
)
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
��
�
�
'
�
�
��
�
��
1
 
!�
�
��
�
�
�
�
3�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�


��
�
�)
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
4�
�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
+�
�
�
�
��
�4
�

 
�
�
&
��
�
��
�
	
��
�
�
�
�	
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
)
��
�
	
��
�
�
)
��
8


��
�
��
�
��
�	


�
��
�
��
)
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��

� � 6
7
�
�
�
��
	
�'
�
�
��
�
��

�

� �


	
��
�"
��
	
��
�
�

� �
��
&
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
�
&
��
�
�

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

� 0
)
�
�

�
0
)
�
�
�

$
+�
�=
��


)�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��


�
��
�
��
�
=�
�


��


)�
�
�
�
�&

�
�


�'
�
�



�
�
�
�

��
��
�

� 
��




�
�


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
� 
�

�
�
�
� 
��
�&
�


�
��


�'
�
�


�
��
 
�
�
��


�'
�
��

��
�
��
�


��
�
�
�)
��
&
��
�
�
�


���
�
��
))
��
�
�
��
�


�



�
�
��
&


��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
)�


�

�
��
#�


'
��
�

�
��
�

�


��
���
+�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
)�
�
���
�

)�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�


 
�0
��
�


�

��
�
��
�
�

�
��


�




��
�
�)
��

��
��
�
��
�

?
��
�
�




��
�
��
�
 
 
�
��
��
�


��
�
���
��
�
��
�
�
�

�




�
��


�
��
)�
��


��
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
+�
��

��
��

�


)�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�

'


�&
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
��

�
 
 
��
 
��
�
�

�

4�
�
��
)�


�
��
�
�
��
��

)�
��
��


�
��




��

�
&
�
�
�
��
+�

��
��

$
�

�
��
�
��
��
� 
��




�
�
��
�
��


)�
�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
��
�


�

�
� 
��
�
�
� 
��
�

&
�


�
��


��
��
�
�
�
��
�'


� 
��
�


�
��

��
��
'
��
��
�

�
�
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
�)
��
&
�

��


��
))
�



��
�

1
�


�
��
�
�
��
�


�

�

)�
�
�
��


��
���
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
�
� 
��
�
��
��
� 
��




�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
 
�
��
)�
��


��
�
�
��
�


��
�
�
�

�

��
��


�
��
�
�)
��

+�
��
��
�
�

�
 
 
�



��
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�&

�
�
��
�
��

�
��
�
�
�
�'


� 
�
�
�
�'
�

�)
�
��
 


�
��



�
�
��
�
��
�

)�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�

�

�
)�


�
��


1
�


�
�

�
��
�
���
��
��


�

�
))
�



��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��


0�
'
�
��



�
�
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�'


�

�
'
��
��


�
��


��
�
�
 




��
�


��
��
�
�

��


�


�

�
�


�
+�

��
��

��






 
�

�
�

H
�
��

�I


�
�
�
�

*
�
�


&
'


��

!
"
�
!
�

� � � � � � � � � �

Page 19



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


��
:
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

�
�
�
E
*
%
�G
�$
�

�

'
��
	
��
�
��
�

� �
�
�
�
��
�
�'
�
�
��
�
��
1
 
!�
�
��
�
�
��
3�
�
�
8


��
��
��
�
�
��
�
	
��
�	
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
	
� 
�
��


�)
�
��
�
�
	
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
	
�
��
�
	
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
��
)
�"
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
��

� � 6
7
�
�
�
��
	
�'
�
�
��
�
��

�

� �


	
��
�"
��
	
��
�
�

� �
��
&
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
�
&
��
�
�

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

� 0
)
�
�

�
0
)
�
�
�

�
+�
�=
�(


�
�


��
�#
�

L
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

(


�
��
�
�
��
)�
�
��
�
&
 
�

��
)�
!
"
��
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

��
�
��
�

1
�
��


�
�

��
�


��
)�
�&

�
��
�

�
�


��
�
��

1
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�'


��
'
��
��


�
��
�
� 


��

?
��
�
�


��
��
�


�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�


�
��
)�


�
��
�


�



�
�


��
�


�

��
�


�1
�
�
�

�
� 
��
�
��


�
��
�
�

�
�
 
 
�
��
��
�


��
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�'
�


�
��
�
�

H
�
�
�!
"
�
�
0�
�
�


�

�
�
��
�


��
��


��
�
�
�
�

��
��


�
��
�
�H
�
�


�!
"
�
!
+�

��
��

*
�
�
�



�
&
 
���
�




�

�
��
�
�?
��
�
�


��
��

�


�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��


�)
�
��

&
�
�


�
�&
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�


�'




�
�

�
'
��
��


�
+�

��
��

$
�

��
��
��


��
��
��


&
�
�
�
��
�
�

�



�
�
��
�
�


�
��
�
��


�)
�
��
&
�
�


�
�

 
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
'
��
��


�
�

1
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
'


�

�
�


�
��
�
�4
�
�
��
)�
�)
�
��
�

�

 
�
�

�
�
�


�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�

&
�
�

�

1
�
��


�
��
�

��
�&
���
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
�&


��
�
�
�

��
 
�


�
�

�
��




��
'
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��

1
�
�
�

�
+�
�

�

�






 
�

�
+�
	
��
))
�

��
�
�
��


�
��
�
�

 
��


�
�

&


�
��
�
���
�'


�

�

&
��
�


�
��
)�
��


�

�

�

�
�
�
��
 
��




�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
� 
��


��




�
+�

H
�
��

�I


�
�
�
�

%






&
'


��

!
"
�
!
��
�

Page 20



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


��
;
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�� 6
7
�
�
�
��
	
�'
�
�
��
�
��

�

� �


	
��
�"
��
	
��
�
�

� �
��
&
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
�
&
��
�
�

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

� 0
)
�
�

�
0
)
�
�
�

�
+!
�D
��
�
�
�
�



�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��


��
�

%
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
��


��
�


�
��
)�


�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
&
'


��
�
)�
�




�
�
��
�
�
�-
�
�
��
)�
��


�$
"
�

��
�
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
��


��


�
�

�
.�
�
��


��
��
�

�

'


��
�
��
�
��


�
��


��
�
�
 




��
�


��
��
�
��
��
�

�
��


�

�
)�


��
��
�
�
�



�
��
�
�


�'




�
��






��


�
+�

(
�
��
��


�
�
�


�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
���
�
�

�
��
�
�

��


� 
��
�
��
�


�
�5
�
��


�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��




��
�


�
�

�


��
�
�
��
�
�
�'




�
��
�
�


�
��
�
��
�


�)
�
�&

��
)�
�
�

1
�
�
��


��
�
��


 
�
��
�'


��
�
��
�
'
&
��
�

�
��
�
��
6
�
�

�
��
�
���
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
&
 
���
�




�
��
��
�
��
�

��


��
��


 
�
��
&


�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��

&
�
�
�
�


&


�
��


�
�
��
�
�


��
 
 
��
 
��
�
�

�

�


��
�
�
+�
(
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�&
�
�
�
�


&


�
��

�


��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��


� 
��
�
�&
��
��
�
�

�

�
�
&


�
�
�
��
��


��
��
�
��
)�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��

�


�
�
�


�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�


�
��
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
��
�

�

��


�
��
)�


�
��
�
�
��


�
�

�


�
+�

E
7
 


�
�
��
�
�

�

��
�

�
&
&
��
�

�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��

�
 
 
��
 
��
�
�

�

�
 
 
��
�
�
��
'


��
�
�

�
��


�
+�

�

!
�

3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�



�
�
��
�
�


��
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�


�
�

�
�


�

��
��


��
��
�

�'


��
�
�

��
��


�
��


��
�
�
 




��
�


��
��
�
�
�



�
�
��
�
�

��
�


��


��

�&
 
��
�


&


�
��
��
�

�'


��
�
�

&
�
�


�)
�
���
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�

�
)�
��


��


 
�
��
��
�
��
6
�
�

&


&
'


��
+�
�)
��
�
��
&
 
��
�


&


�
��

��
�&
�
�


��
�


�
�

�
�
�
��


��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�'


��
��


�
��
�
�'
��
�
�
��
�
�

��
��




�
�
�
��
��
�
�


��
))
�



��
�

�

�
 
�
�
�
�'
�

�)
�
��
�
�
�
�



�
&
 
���
�




��
��
�
�?
��
�
�


��
��

�


�
�
��
��
�
�
�
+�
�

�

�
�
�



�
+�
�
���
�

�
�
��
�
�


�

��
�&

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

)�
��
�


��
�

 
�
��
��
���
�'


�

 
�

�


�
�

�
��
�
��
6
�
+�

H
�
��

�I


�
�
�
�

3
�
�

�
�!
"
�
$
�

� �
�
�
��
�
�
'
�
�
��
�
��
1
 
!�
�
��
�
�
�
9
3�
�
�
�
�
�
	
	
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
)
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
	
��
�
��
:�
�
��
�
	
��
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�


�)
�
��
�
�
	
�
�
�
	
�

��
	
�
�
�
�
	
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
	
��
�

� � 6
7
�
�
�
��
	
�'
�
�
��
�
��

�

� �


	
��
�"
��
	
��
�
�

� �
��
&
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
�
&
��
�
�

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

� 0
)
�
�

�
0
)
�
�
�

:
+�
�=
�

	


�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
)�

�
�
��


�
�

�
�&



&
'


��
�
)�
��


�)
��
�
�




��


�
&
��
��
�
�

�

�
 
�
�
�
�'
���
��
�)
�
��
 
��




�
�
��
�
�

�
&


�
�
&


�
��
��
�
��
�


�

�

�
��
�
��
&
�
�
�

��
)�
�

�

�
��
�
��
�
��




�
�
��
�
��
���
�

�
��
�
��
�
��


�

�
��
�
��

 
��




�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��


�


��
��
�
�
�

 
�
�
&


�
��
��
�
�
+�
(
�


��
))
�



��
�

�
 
�
�
�
�'
�

�

)�
��
�


�


��
��
�
�
� 
�
�
&


�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

�

�
 
�
�
�
�'
���
��
��
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��
�


�

�
�
 
 
��

��
&
�
�
�

�)
��

��
�
�
��
�
��
�


�
��
��
�


�
�

�
)�
�


�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�

7
��
�
+�
�


��






 
��
��
�
��
��


�

�
&
�
���
�
�<


��
)�
��


��


�
&
� 
�

�


�
��
��
�
��
�


�
��

�

�


��
�
)�
�


�
�

�
�
��
�
�
M�
��


��


�
�&
��
�&
�
&
�



�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��


�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��
�


�&
�
�
�

�)
��

�

�
�

��


&
�
�
�
��
�
'
��
��
�
�


 


�
�


�
��
�
�

�


�
�




�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�




��
�
�
��



�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�


�



��
 
�
�
�
�'
�

�

)�
�
�
�
��
��


��
�
��

�
�

��
 


��
�

�
+�

��
��

� � � � � � �

$
�

�
&


�
�
&


�
��
��
�
��
�


��
�
 
 
��

��

&
�
�
�

�)
��

��
�
�
�
��
�'


�

��
�


 


�
�


�
��
�
��


�
�

�


�
��
�
�
�

�
��




�
��
��
)�
��
��
��


�
�

�
�

�

��
��


�
��
�
�

�
��


�




+�
�

� � � � � � � � �

��
�


 


�
�


�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
)�
��


�

�

�
��
�
��


�
�
��
�
��

�

 
�
��
�

�




�
��
���
�'


�

�



�
��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�


�
��
�
�

��
�
��
�


�

�
�
�
	
� 
�
�
&


�
��

�

 
�
��
+�
�

� � � � � � �

H
�
��

�I


�
�
�
�

� � � � � � � � � � � � �

�&
&


�
��
�

�

-)
��
&
�$
"
�6


��

!
"
�
!
.�

� � � � � � � � � � �

Page 21



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�!
"
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�� 6
7
�
�
�
��
	
�'
�
�
��
�
��

�

� �


	
��
�"
��
	
��
�
�

� �
��
&
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
�
&
��
�
�

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

� 0
)
�
�

�
0
)
�
�
�

�

�
�

�


�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�

��
�


��
��
�
��
�
'
���
��
+�
�
��

 
�

�


�
��
��
��
��


�
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�


�
&


�
�

�
+�

� ��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
)�
�
&


�
�
&


�
��
�

&
�
�


��
�
��
�


��
�
 
 
��

��
&
�
�
�

�)
��

�

��


�
��
)�


�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�




��
�


�

��
�

�
�
 
 
��

�5
�
�'
�
�
�
��


��
���
��
�
�
�'




�
�

�
&


�
�


�
�'
�
�


�
��
 
�
�
��


��
���
��




�
��


�
�

�
 
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�



0�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�



�
�
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
�

�




�
�
�'


��
�
� 


�)
�
�&



�
��
�
�

�


��
)�
��
�


�

�
�
�
�


��
��
�
��
�


��
�
 
 
��

�+
��

��
��

� � � /
�


�
��
)�

�
�
��
�
'
�

�

�




�
�

�
��
�
��
�
 
 
��

��



�
�
��
��
���
�
�

)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
��

�
&


�
�
&


�
��
��
�

'
�
�
�
��


��
���
+�

� � � ��
��
���


�
�


�
��
�


�

�

�
&


�
�
&


�
��
��
�

�&
�
�


��
�
�

�
�
 
 
��

��
'
�
�
�
��


��
���
��
�


�


�

�
�
�
�
��
�'


�

�
�
)�
�&



�
��
��
�
��
�


�

�
�
 
 
��

��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��


��

�


��
���
�-


�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
#�


�

 
�
�
�


��
�
&
'


�.
�

 
��
�
��
��
��
 
�
�
��
�
�
+�

��
��

� � � �






 
�

�
+�

� �

� � � H
�
��

�I


�
�
�
+�

� � � *
�
�


&
'


��

!
"
�
!
�

Page 22



�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�!
�
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

�
�
�
E
*
%
�G
�2
�

�
(
�


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�'
�
�
��
�
��
1
 
!�
�
��
�
�
��
3�
(
�


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
	
��


��
��
��
�
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
��
)
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
	
��
�
��

�
��
�
��
�
��
�
	
�

�
��
�
�
	


��
�
��

� � 6
7
�
�
�
��
	
�'
�
�
��
�
��

�

� �


	
��
�"
��
	
��
�
�

� �
��
&
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
�
&
��
�
�

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

� 0
)
�
�

�
0
)
�
�
�

�
+�
�=
��
�
��

�
��
�
�
�

�
��




�
�
�

�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
� 
��




�
�
�

�
�



7
��
�0
��
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�
��
��
))
��


��


�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�


��
�
�
��
��


�

��
�
��
�
�
�
�

��
)�
�
��

�
'
�

��
�
��






�
�
��
�


�


M�
��


�
��


�

��
�
��

�


 
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
���
��






�
�
�'
�

�



�
��
�
��

��


�
��
�
�
+�
��
��

�
�
�

��


�
�
�
��
�

�
��

�
 
 
��
�


�
�&
�
�
�

'


��
�
�


�
��
�
��
�


�

�
'
�


�




��
)�

 
��




�
�
��
��

�
�
��


���


�
+�

��
��

$
�

3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�

�

��
�
��
�
���
�
��
))
��
�

�&
�
�


��
�
�
�

�

�
)�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�

 
��




�
�
�

�
0�
��


�
��
�

��


�
�
���
�

�






�
�
�'
�

0�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��


�


�

�
�

��
�
�


�

�
��
�
+�

��
��

�
��




�
�
�

�
��
�
�


�

'




�
� 
��




�
��
�
��
�


�

��
��
�
�


��
)�
��


�


��
�
�


�

��
��






�
�
��
�
�
��
�


�

&
�
��


��
�
�
�
�'




�
�

��
��


�
��
��
��


��


�
&
�

&




��
�
�
+�
�

��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

	


 
�

&
'


��

!
"
�
!
��

�
+!
�=
�(


�
�
�
��

�




�
�
��


��
�
��

�
�

(
�


�

��
�
�

�
��


�
��
�
��
�
�)
�
�&

�
��
 
�
��

�
��
�
�

 
��




��
�
��




�
�
��


��


�
�
�
��
�)
�
��
�

 
�
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�


��
��
�


�
��
�


��
�
��
�


��
�

�


�
���


�




+�
�

��
��
�
��
�
�


��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��


��
��
�
�
��
�
�'


��
�
�

�
��


�
��
�
��
�


��
�
��
�
��


)

�

�




��
�
��


�
�
�
��

�



�
�
��


�
��
�
��
�


��
 
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
)�

�

�
�
�


�
0�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��


1
�
��


� 
�
��

�
�

�
�
�



&


�
��
'
�
�&



&
'


��
+�

��
�

�
�
�
��
��
�


�
��


�
�

�
�
�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�

 
�
��
�
��
�


��
�
�

�

�
�
�
��

�


�
���


�




��
�

�

'


��
�
� 
�
��
�'
�
�

��


��
�
�
�


��+
�

��
��

$
�

(
�


��
�
�
�


���
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
��


��

��
��
�
�
�


��
�
��
��


�
�
�
��

�



�
�
��


� 
�
��

�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�

�
�
�
��
��




�
�
�
��
'
�

�)
�
��
��


�



�
�
��
�
)�
�

 
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�


�

�
��
�


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�


��
�

�


�
���


�




��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��

 
��




�
�


�
��
�

��
�
� 
��




��
�
�



�
)�
�



��
�
��
+�

��
��

�
��




�
�
��


��
�
��

�
�

�
���
�'


��
�
��
�
�
�




�
��
�
�

 
�
��
��
)�
��


��


�
��


�
�



�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
)�
�

�
�
�


�
+�
�

��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

*
�
�


&
'


��

!
"
�
!
��

�

Page 23



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�!
!
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

��
�
�
��
�
�'
�
�
��
�
��
1
 
!�
�
��
�
�
�

3�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
8


�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�	
�
	
��
�
	
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
��
�
��
�
�


��
��
)
�
��
�)
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
	
��

� � 6
7
�
�
�
��
	
�'
�
�
��
�
��

�

� �


	
��
�"
��
	
��
�
�

� �
��
&
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
�
&
��
�
�

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

� 0
)
�
�

�
0
)
�
�
�

!
+�
�=
��


 
�
��
�
�

�
�
&
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

(
�


��
�
&
��
��
��
�
��
�


� 
��




�
�


�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��


 
�
��
�
��
�
�
�&

�
��
�

�
�
�




�

�
 
 


�
��
��
�'


��


��
��
�
'
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��


�

�
�
�
��
�


��
�
��
�


��
&
�
�
�
��
�
)�
&
�
�
�
�
��

��
 
�
��


�
�
��
�'


� 
��
�


��
�
��
�
 
�
��
��
�
�



��
�
��
+�
(
�
��
��
�
�

�
 




��
���
��
�
�)
�
��

��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�

�


��
0�
 
��




�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
0�
��
 
�
��
��
�
�

�
&
 
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
&


�
�




��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�


�

�
�
��

�
)�
�
�
�
�&
�
�

��
�
��
��
�


�
+�
�

(
�


��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�
��
�


� 
��




�
�
��
)�

 
��


�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

&
��
)�
�
�
�
�
��


��
�

�


�
�



�
0�
�
�
�

�
��
�




��
&
 
�

&


�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��


&
�
�


�&
�


�
��
)�
��


�

�
�
&
��
��
��
�
��
�


�'
�
��


�
�)
��
&
��
�


�

�

�
&
+�
��

��


))
�

�

�
��

 
��




�
�
��
�
��
)�

�

 
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

&
�
�
�
�
��

��
�

��


�
��
�
�
�

��


�

�
�


�
��
��
�
�
�

�
)�
��
 
�
��
��
�
�



��
�
��
+�

��
��

$
�

(
�


��
�
�
�


���
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�

�

��
�
��
�
�


�
��
&
 
�

&


�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��


��
��


�
�



�
0�
��
�

�
�
��
&
�
�

�
��
�
�&
�
�
�
�

 
��




�
�


�
��
�
� 
�
�
�
�'
�

��
�
�

�
��


��
��
��


�
�




�

�
��


�
��

�
�
&
��
��
��
�
��
�


�'
�
��


�
��
�
�
�

�&
 
��
�


��
�


��
���


))
�

�

�


�
+�

��
��

(
�


��


�
�6
�

�
�
��
�

%
��




��
�
�
��
�
�3
�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
�'




�
� 
��


�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

�
��


�
&
���
��
�
�

 
��




�
�


�
+�
6
�




��
�
�

 
��




0�
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
�

�

�
�




��
�


��
&
�
�
�
��
�
)�

&
�
�
�
�
��
 
��




�
�


�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�


��
��


�
�



�
��
���
�

'


��
�


�
�'
�
�

�
�
��




��
�

��
��






��


��
�
�
�



�
&
 
�

�

�4
�
'
�
+�
�

��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
 
��
��
!
"
�
$
+�
�

Page 24



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�!
$
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

��
�
�
��
�
�'
�
�
��
�
��
1
 
!�
�
��
�
�
��
3�
*
)
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�	
�
��
��
�
	
��
�
�
�
�	
�
�&
�
�
��
��
�	
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
)
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�	
�
��
�
�
��
	
��
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�
	
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
	
�
�	
��
��
8


�
��
��
��

� � 6
7
�
�
�
��
	
�'
�
�
��
�
��

�

� �


	
��
�"
��
	
��
�
�

� �
��
&
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
�
&
��
�
�

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

� 0
)
�
�

�
0
)
�
�
�

$
+�
�=
�

�


�)
�
�&

�
�




�

&
�
�
�
�


&


�
��

�
�
��


�
��
�
��
�


�

��
�
��


��
��
��
��


�

 


�)
�
�&

�
�




�&
�
�
�
�


&


�
��

��
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
�'


��
�
��
�
�
��
�


��
� 
��
�
�




�
�

�
�
�
��


 
�
��


�
��
 
�
�
��
�
��


��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�


�

 


�)
�
�&

�
�




��
�
�
�1
�
�
���
�
��
)�
�
�
��
�

�


���


�

�
�'
�
��
�


��
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�
�

�




��
�
�
+�
��
��
�
��
�
�


��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

 
�
��
��
�'




�
��
�


��
�
� 
��
'
�

&
�
��
�
�

�
'
��
��
��
�
��


���
'
�

��
�
�
��




�
��
�

�

��
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
��
�


�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��


�
�
�

6
'
4



��
��


 
�
��
�
+�

(
�


��
��
�


� 
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�
�6
))
�



��

�
�
�
�'




�
��
�
�
�


�
��
��
�
� 
��
�
�


��
�
�

�

 
�
��
�
�)
��
&
��
�
�
�
�
��
!
"
�
!
+�

��
��

	


��
�



�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�

�


�

��
�
��
�

��
)�

 


�)
�
�&

�
�




��
�
�

�
�
��


))




��
�


��
�

'


��
�
�&

�
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
��


 
�
��


�
�

�
 
�
�
+�

��
��

$
�

3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�

�

��
�
��
 


�)
�
�&

�
�




��
�
��


��
��
�

�

�


��
)�
��
��


��
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�
�

)�
�


��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�


�


��
�

�

�

�
�
��
��
�
�&

�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
�

�

 
�
��


�
��
 
�
�
+�

��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
��


��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�'


��
��


�
��
�
�

&
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��


 
�
��
��
�
�

�
 
�
�
��
�


� 


�)
�
�&

�
�




��
)�



�
�
��
�


��
��
��


 
�
��
�

��
+�

��
��

�


�
�
��
��
 


�)
�
�&

�
�




�

&
�
�
�
�


&


�
��

��
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
��




�
�
��
�
�

'


��
��


�


�
��
�
�

�
�


��

��


�&
�
4�
��
�
�
 




��
��
)�

��


��


��
�



+�
�
�
��


�
��
�
�



�
�
��
&


��
�
�
��
�
)�


��
�
�
�

��
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
��
�
�



�
��



�

�
��
�
�
�

�



�
��


�
+�
(
�


�

�
��
�


� 
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�


 
�
��
�
�6
))
�



��
�
���
�



�
�
�
�

��


�
�
��
��

�
 
�
�
��
�
�
��
)�

��
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�


�

�
�
�
�


��5
�
�(
E
*
�

��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

	


 
�

&
'


��

!
"
�
!
��

$
+!
�=
��
�
�
�
��
�


��
��

3
�
��


��
(


�
��
�
�
�

(
�


��
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�
��


�
&
�

�
��
&
�
�

�
�

��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
��
�
���
��
�
'
�

�
�
��
�


��

�
��
�
�
�
�!
"
K
��
)�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
 




��
���
��

 
�

)

��


�
�

�
�
��
�


��
��
+�
?
�
��
��


�)
��
�
��

1
�
�
��


��
�
)�
!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
��
�
���
��
�
�


�

�
���


�
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�

7




�
�
��
)�
J
:
,
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
�


�


�

�
�
��
�


��
��
+�
H
�
�
��
�
�


��

�
�
�)
��
)�
��
��
��
&
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�'




�
��
 


�
��

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�


��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

&
�
��


��
�

�
�

�
��
�
� 
�
��
��
)�
 
��
�
�


�
�

&
�
��
�

�
�
�




��
�
��
�
+�

��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
&


�

�
�
��
�


��
��
��
�
�


�

�
�
�



�
��
�
��
�


��
�


��
�
&


��


�


�
�
�

��
)�

��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�


�
�'
�
��
�


��
�
��
�
�
�


�

&
�
��
�

�
�
�




��


�
&
+�

�
�
�


�


�0
��
�
��
�
���


�
�
��
�


��
��
��
�
�


�

�





�
��
�
�'




�
�&
�
��


��
�

�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�



�
�

��
��
�


��
�


��


�


�
�
�

��
)�
��
�

�
+�

��

(
�


��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�

 
�
��
�
��


�
&
�



�
�
�
�
��

�


&
�
�
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
�

�
'
��
��
��
�
�A
?
3
�

)�
�
&
��
���
�
)�
��
�
�

 
�

)

��


�
�



�
�
��
�


��
��
+�

��
��

$
�

(
�


��
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�
��


�
&
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�

&
�
��


��
�

�
�

�
��
��
��


�
�

 
�

)

��


�
�

�
�
��
�


��
��
��
�
�



�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
'
��
��
��
�
�

A
?
3
��
�
��


��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�


��
�
��
�

��


�
� 


�)
�
�&

+�
�

��
��

	
�
'
=

�
�
��
�


��
��
��
�


�
�

�
�
�


�'




�
� 
�
��
��
)�
�
�



�
&
 


��
��
�


�



�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�)
�
��

 
��
�
�


�
�&
�
4�
��
�
�
��
�
+�

�
��


�
�

�
��
)�

�
�
�
��
�


��
��
��
�


�
0�

�
�
�
��
�


��
�
�
�


��
�

�
�

�
 


�
�
0�
�
���
��
�
�


� 
��




�

��
�)
�
��
�


��


�
�
�
�

�

�
�
��


�)
�
��
&
�
�


�
��
�
�

�


�
�

�


�
+�
�

��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

H
�
�
�
�
��
�

!
"
�
$
+�
�

Page 25



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�!
2
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�� 6
7
�
�
�
��
	
�'
�
�
��
�
��

�

� �


	
��
�"
��
	
��
�
�

� �
��
&
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
�
&
��
�
�

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

� 0
)
�
�

�
0
)
�
�
�

$
+$
�=
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�

 
�
��
�
�-
��
�

�
�
�
�


.�

%
�
��
�
�
��


�
��
�
�
��
)�
�
��
�
&
 
�

��
)�
�
"
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�4
�
'
�
� 


�)
�
�&



�
�'
�
��
�


�

��
��
�
�
�


�&

�
��
�

�
�
�




��


�
&
��
�


�

)�
���
�
��
�
� 
�
��
��
��


�

��
�
�

�
@�

�
�

$
��
�
�
��
�




�
��
�


�

��
�


� 
��
�
��
��
�

��
��
�
�
�)
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�4
�
'
��
�
�
��
�
��

'




�
��
&


�
�


�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�


�
��
��

�
�
�
��
�


�
��




��
�
�)
��
�
�


�
M�
�

�
�

!
�

�
�


�
��
�


�

��
�


��
�&


�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�
��
�6
�

�
�
��
�)
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�



�'
�


�
��
�
�

��
&


�
�




��
M�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�




��
�


�

��
� 
��
�
��
��
�$
�

4�
'
��
�
�
��
�
��
'




�
�

�
&
 
�

�

�
��
�
�

��
��


��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
2
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
&
 
�

�

M�
�

�
�

��
��
�

�
�


��
� 
�
�
��
��
�
 




��
�
�
��
�
�
�

'




�
� 


�)
�
�&



�
��
�&
�
�
��
$
�&
�
�
��
�
�

�
)�


��
��


�

�
&
 
�

��
�
�
��
)�
��


�4
�
'
M�

�
�
�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�


��
�


�

��
�


� 
��


��


�
��



�
&
 
�

��
�
�
��
�
�

��




�
��


�
��
 
�
�
�

6
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
�

��
��
�
�
�

�


��
�
�+
�

�)
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��

�




�
��
�

��
�

�



�
��


�
��
��
�
��
�

6
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�



�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�


�

�




�
��


�
��
)�

 


�)
�
�&

�
�




�

&
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�

 
�
��
�
+�
��
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��


��
�
��
�
�

 


�)
�
�&

��
�
� 
�
�
��

��
�
 




��
�
�
�
�



�
�
��
��


�
�
��
�
�

�
�
'
��
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
'


��
�
�

��


�
��
)�


�
�

 
��
&
 
��
�
�

�
�
�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�


�
�

��
��
�
�
�

�
�
+�

�� ��
��

$
�

�
.�
(
�


��
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�
�

�

�
&
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��

�
�
��
��
�
�'


��
�
��




�
��
�

��
�

�



�
��


�
��
 
�
�
�6
�

�
�
��
�

)�
��
�
���
�
�
��
� 


�)
�
�&



�
�

� � � '
.�
E
�


��
�

))
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�'


�

&
�
�


��
�
�

�
�
�
�

�4
�
'
�
��
�

�



�
&
 
�

�

�
��
�
��
�
��


��

� 

.�
�
�
�
��
��
�
 




��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

'


� 
��
&
 
��
�
� 


�)
�
�&



�
+�

��
��

(
�


�


��
�
 


��
)�


��
�
��
�

�
���
�'


��


�
�




�
��
�


�
�

��


��


�
�%
��




��
�
�
��
�
�

	
�
�
�

&
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�




�
+�

F
�
��
��
��


�
0�
��
�
�
�
&
�



�




�
�
��
)�
�
�
��
�1
�
�
���
�
�

�
���
��
�
�


� 
��




+�
�

� �


�)
�
�&

�
�




�

��
�
�

�
��
��
��
���
�'


�

�

�
�
��
��
�
�&

�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

&


�
�
�
�

� 


�)
�
�&

�
�




�

�
�
�
��
�
��
4�
'
�



�
&
 
�

��
�
�
�
��
�
��


��
+�
�

��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

� � � � � � � ��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

� � � ��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

	


 
�

&
'


��

!
"
�
!
��

� � � � � � 	


 
�

&
'


��

!
"
�
!
�

� � 	


 
�

&
'


��

!
"
�
!
�

� �

$
+2
�=
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�

 
�
��
�
�

-

�
�
��
�


��
�.
�

%
�
��
�
�
��


�
��
�
�
��
)�
�
��
�
&
 
�

��
)�
�
"
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�4
�
'
�
��
���


�
�

�
��
�
�



�
�
��
�


��
��
��
�


�)
�
���
�
��
�
� 
�
��
��
��


�

�

�
�
�

�
@�

�
�

�
���
�
�
��
��
�
�
�


�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�


��
��
�

�
�
�
��


��
�
 
��
�
��
��
���


�
�
��
'
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
��
�6
�

�
�
��
+�
��
��
�
�)
�
�&

�
���
�

�
�
��
�
��
�


�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�




��
�




�

�
�
��
��
�
�

�
&
 
�

�

�
��
�
�
�'


��
�
�

��
�
�
�



�
0�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�1
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

��
��
�
�&

�
���
��
'
��
��


�
�)
�
��
��
��


��

�
�
��
�
M�
�

A
�
��


�)
�
��
&
�
�


�
�

&
�
�
��
�
��
'


�

�
'
��
��


�
�

�
�
�
� 
�
�
&


�
��
�
)�

��
�
�
�



�
�

��
��


��
�


�
+�

��
��

$
�

�
.�
3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�

�
�

�
��
�


��
�
��
��
�
�
��


��
)�



7
 


�
�
��
�
�

��
�
�

�
�
��
�


��
��
��
�
�



�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
��


�

�
�
�


���
��
�

�
'
��
��
��
�
��
�
��


�)
�
��
&
�
�


�
��
�
�

�

�
 




��
�
)�
��


��
��


��
�



�
+�
�

� '
.�
�
�
�
��
�


��
��
 


�)
�
�&

�
�




�

�
�
�
�
��
�'


�&
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
�

�

 
�
��


�
��
 
�
�
�

� 

.�
E
�


��
�

))
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�'


�

&
�
�


��
�
�

�
�
�
�

� 
�
�
��

�
��


�
�

�
��
)�

�
�
�
��
�


��
��
��
�


�
0�

�
�
�
��
�


��
�
�
�


��
�

�
�

�
 


�
�
0�
�
���
��
�
�


� 
��




�

��
�

�
�
�
�

��
�
��


�)
�
��

&
�
�


�
+�
�

� (
�


�


��
�
 


��
)�


��
�
��
�

�
���
�'


��


�
�




�
��
�


�
�

��


��


�
�%
��




��
�
�
��
�
�

	
�
�
�

&
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�




�
+�

F
�
��
��
��


�
0�
��
�
�
�
&
�



�




�
�
��
)�
�
�
��
�1
�
�
���
�
�

��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

� � � � � � ��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

H
�
�
�
�
��
�

!
"
�
$
+�
�

� � � � � 	


 
�

&
'


��

!
"
�
!
�

�

Page 26



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�!
,
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�� 6
7
�
�
�
��
	
�'
�
�
��
�
��

�

� �


	
��
�"
��
	
��
�
�

� �
��
&
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
�
&
��
�
�

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

� 0
)
�
�

�
0
)
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
��




�
�
��
�
��
�


�4
�
'
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
&
 
�

�

�
�'
�
��
�


��
�
��


��
�
�
�

+�

(
�
��
��
�
�
��
� 
��
�
��
��
�2
�4
�
'
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�



�
&
 
�

�

�
��
��




�
��
�
�

��
��
�
�
�

�
�
��


� 
�
�

�
M�
�
�
�
��

�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
�
��
��
��


��
�
�
�
�

'




�
��


��
��
�

�
&
 
�

�

� 
�
�
��

��
�
 




��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�,
��
�
�
�
��
)�

�





� 
��
�
)�
��
�
�
�



0�
�


��
�
�

�
�$
�

�




�
�
��
�
�
��
�


�

��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��

�


�
�

�


�
+�
�
�
�


�


�0
��
�
��
���


�
�


�
�

��
�
 




��
�
�
�
��


�

� 


�)
�
�&



�
� 
��
�
��

��
��
�
�
�
�



�
�'


��
�
� 
�
�
�


�
�)
�
��

 
�
�
&


�
�+
�

��
�
 




��
�
�
�
��
�

�

�
&
 
�

�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�&


��
�&
�
�
�


�+
�

��
��

�
���
��
�
�


� 
��




+�

� � � � �

$
+,
�=
�%


��
�
��
�
�



�
&
 
�

��
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
��
)�
�

 
�
��
�
�

(
�


��
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�
��


�
&
��
�
��
�
�
'
�

��
�
�



��
�


�4
�
'
�
� 
��
&
 
��
�
��
�
��
�


�

��
�
��
 
��
�
��
�

8
��




�
��


��
�
�'


��




�
�&
�
�

��
�
��
�

'


��
�
� 
�
�

�
�
�


�
��
�
�

�
&
 
�

�

��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�


��


��
�
��
��
�
�
�



�'


��
�
��






��


�
�

)�
�
&
��
��


�
�

&


�
��
?
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
+�
�
�
�

�
�


�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
'


��




�
��
�

��
�

�
���


�
�

�
��
�
�
�4
�
'
�
�

��
�


�
��
�
��
��
�
���

&
�
�

��
�
��
�

�
�
��
��
�

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

6
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
�'




�
��
 
�
�
�

�
+�
�

� �
��
��


��
�&


��
)�
��
��
��


�
�

�
�-
�
��
��
��
)�
H
�
��
�

!
"
�
!
.�
��


��


�
&
��


�

��
��
���


��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
 
��
��
!
"
�
!
��


 
�
��
�
+�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�



��
�
�

�
��
�

��
'
��
��


�
�

�
�


�
�&

�
�

��
�
��
��
�

��
��
�


�
�)
�
��
�
�
�
�



�
��



�

�
0�
��


�


��
�
��
�
��
�


��
���
��


�

�
�
��

�
)�
��


��
�

&
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�


�
�

�
�
�
�
��
'


�

�
�


�
��
�
��
�
 
�
��
��


�&

�
�

��
�
��
�

�
�
��
+�

F
�
��
��
4�
'
�
��
�

�



��
�


�
�

�
&


�
�
&


�
��
�



�
�
�'


�&
�
�


�

��
�
��


�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

�

 
�
��
��
�
+�

��
��

$
�

�
.�
(
�


��
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�
��


�
&
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
'
�

�

��
�

�

�
��
��


�'
�


�
��
�
�
��
)�
4�
'
�
�

��
�
��
�




�
��
�
�'


�)
��
�
�


�
��
�
�

�

�
�
�
�)
�
��
��
�
�
�



��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��

�
��


��
�
 
��
�
�
�
�)
�
��


��
�
��
�
�4
�
'
�
�

 
��
&
 
��
�
+�
�

� '
.�
%
��


�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�'


�

�


��
��
��
�
��


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
 
 
��

��
�

��
��




�
��
�


��
�
��
�
��
)�
��


�

�
�
��

�
)�
&
�
�

��
�
��
��
�
��
�


��
��
�
�
�



�

�
�
�

�
0�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
���
�
�)
�
��

6
�

�
�
��
��
�
�'


��
 
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
�

�


��
�
��


�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�&


��
�

'
�
�
��
+�
�

(
�


�'
�


�
��
�
��
)�
4�
'
�
�

��
�
��
�




�
��
�
�'


�



�
&
 
�

�

�
��
�
�
�'




�
�

�

�
�




�
+�
��

� � � � %
��


�
�
�
��
�
�
��
���
��
�
�


�

 
��




��
��
�
��
�
 
 
��

��
�

��
��




��
)�
��
&


�


�
�

�
�



�
�
�'


��
&
 
��
�


�
+�
�

� �

��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

� � � � � � � ��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

� �

	


 
�

&
'


��

!
"
�
!
��

� � � � � � 	


 
�

&
'


��

!
"
�
!
�

Page 27



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�!
8
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

��
�
�
��
�
�'
�
�
��
�
��
1
 
!�
�
��
�
�
�%
3�
(
�


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
	
��
�
��
�
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
��
)
��
�
��
�
��
�
	
� 


	
�
�
��
�
�
	
��
��
�

�
�
�


��
��
��
��
�
�
�
�	
�
	
��
�
��
)
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
	
�
�
��
�

� � 6
7
�
�
�
��
	
�'
�
�
��
�
��

�

� �


	
��
�"
��
	
��
�
�

� �
��
&
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
�
&
��
�
�

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

� 0
)
�
�

�
0
)
�
�
�

2
+�
=�
/


�
�


�
�
��
�

 
��
 


��
�
�

�



�
�
��


�
�

%
�
��
�
�
��


�
��
�
�
��
)�
�

 
�
��
�
�&
�
�


��
�
��
�

�
�
&
 
�

��
)�
!
"
��
�
��
��
��
�

�
�


�
�
��
�

 
��
 


��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�




��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�


�

��
�
�
)�
�
�
��


 
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�'




�
�

 


�)
�
�&



�
��
�
��
��


�
�


�
�
��
� 
��
 


��
�
�

-�
�
9
��
��
�
�
�
��


.�
��
�!
"
�
�
#�
!
0�
'
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�
��


��
�
�
�'




�
�&
�
�


��
�
��


��
��
�
�
��
�
�

��
��
+�
(
�


��
�
��
��


�
�
��
�
)�
��


��


 
�
��
��
�
�
�

J
$
!
"
0�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
��
�


��


�
�


�
�
��


��
�
�
�
��
�

'


�

7
 




�

�
��
�
� 
�
�
��
�


�)
�
���
�
&
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
� 
��
 
�
��
��
�
��
)�
��
��
)�
�
��


��
 
��
 


��
�
��
��
�
�

'


�


)�
�

�
�)
��
&
��
�


��


 
�
��
+�

��
��

(
�


��
�
�
�


���
��
�

��


�
��
��
�
�

�
�
��
�

��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��

���
'
�

�)
�
�+
�

��
��

$
�

�
.�
3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�



�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
��


�

�
�
��
�
)�
�
�
��
�

��


�
��


�
��
 
�
�
��


�
�


�
�
��
�

 
��
 


��
�
��
�
�'


��
�
�

�
 
��
�

�
�

�
��
�
��
��


 
�
��
�
�)
��
&
�6
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�






�
�
�
��
��




�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�&
�
�


+�

�� '
.�
�


��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�'


��
�
�


�
��
�
�

�



�
�
��


��
�


�

�
�
��
�

)

��


�
��
�
�

��
��
�
��
�

�
�


��
�
��
�


��


�

�
�
�
��

�

�
�


�
�
��


�+
��
�

(
�
��
� 
��


��




��
�
�
�
��
�

'


��
�
� 
��




��
�
�
��
�


�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
���
�'


�

&
�
�
��
�
�

�
+�

� � � � �
�
��
�
�
�
�



��
���
�'


�

��
��


�
��
�
��




�
�
 
��
�


�



�
�
��
��
)�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�
�+
�(
�


� 
��




�
�
�

�

�
�
�
�'




�
��


��
�
�


�
�)
�
��



��
��
��
+�
�

��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

� � � � � � � ��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

� �

	


 
�

&
'


��

!
"
�
!
��

� � � � � � 	


 
�

&
'


��

!
"
�
!
�

�

2
+!
�=
�3
�
�
��
��
�

3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��

�


 
�
��
��
�
�

%
�


��
�
��
�


��


��
�
��
�
��


��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�



�
�

�
�
�
�&
�
�

��
�
��


�
�
��
��
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
0�
4�
'
�
�



�
�
�
�
��
'


�

��
�


�
� 
��
&
 
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�

��
�
�
�
)

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�


��




�
��
�

��
�

�)
�




�'


��




�
�6
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�

�
�

-?
��
�
�


��
��
/


�
�


�.
��
�
�
��
�
��
�


�
��
�

�


��
�
��
)�
�
��
�

�
�
��
8
��




�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
���
�



�


�
�
�
�

�

�
+�
(
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
&
 
�


��

�
 
�
�
��
�


��
�
'
�


1
�


�
��
&
�
�
�
�


&


�
��

�




�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

� 
��
�
�




�
�)
��
&
�

�
��
�

�
��
�
��
�


�

��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��


��
'
�

�

�
&
�
�
�
��
�
)�
�
�
��
��
�
� 
��
�
�

�
�
�-
�
��
.�

�
 
�
�
��
�


�6
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
�

&
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
��
�
�
�
�'




�
��


)�




�

�
��
�
�&
�
�
��
��
�

�

 
�
��
�
�)
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�
+�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�

�
��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
'
��
��
�

�




�
��
�

��

��
��
�
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
�)
��
&
�

6
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
��


�
�
��
�
'
�


1
�


�
��
�
�'


�

�
�


�
��
�


�
�

�
&
 
���
�
�
�&

�
�
�
�


&


�
��

�




�
�
�
��
�)
�
��
H
�
��
�!
"
�
!
��
�
�
�
��
�
+�
�

��

�


�)
�
�&

�
�




�

�
�
�
��
�
��
'
�
�
�


��

��
��
�
��
�




�
��
�

��
�

�

)�




�

�
��
��
�
��
�

&
�
�
�
�


&


�
��

�




�
�
�
��
+�

��
��

$
�

3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�

�

��
�
��
&
�
�
��
��
�'
�
�
�


��
�

 
�
��
�
�

)�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�
��
�

��
�
�

�




�
��
�

��
�
� 
�
�
�
�'
�

��
�
�
�

��


��
�


��
���


�
�
��
��
�


�
��


�
��
�
�

�
�
�

��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�


��
�


�
&


�

�


�


��
�

�
�'
�
��
�


��
�
=�
�
�
�


�

�

 
�
��
�
��


�
&
��
 
��
�
��
�


��
�
�

�

�
)�
 
�

 
�
��
��
�
�
+�

�� ��
��

H
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
���
��
�
�


�

 
��




�'


��




�
��
�


�

�


��
�



��
�
�
�)
��
�
�




��
�
�

 
��
�
��


��
 
��
�
��
�
�

�

�
�
�
��




�
��
�

�)
��
�
�


��
��

��
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
+�
�

��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�#
�

I
�
��


��
�


�

�


�
�


��
��

*
�
�


&
'


��

!
"
�
!
��

�

Page 28



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�!
9
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

�
�
�
E
*
%
�G
�,
�

�
'
�
�
��
�
�
��
#
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
;
��
�
�&
�
�2
�1
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�'
�
�
��
�
��
1
 
!�
�
��
�
�
��
35
��
�
�&
�
��
�
	
�1
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
	
�
��
	
��
�
��
�
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
��
)
��
)
�
�'
�


�
�
��
<�
��
��
�
	
��
�
�

1
�	
�
��
��
�
	
�"
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
�
� �

�
�

6
7
�
�
�
��
	
�

'
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�


	
��
�"
��
	
��
�
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
�
&
��
�
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
0
)
�
�

�
0
)
�
�
�

�
+�
�(


�
�


��
�
�
�

�
�L
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�






� 
��
�

� �

?
�
�&

�
��
�





� 
��
��
�

��
�
��
��
�
�


�
�)
�
��


�
&
 


��
��
�


�

1
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
'
&
��
�

�
�

�



��
�
�
�

�
���
+�

�

�
��
�


��
�&
�
�
� 


�



��


��
�
�
��

��


��
�1
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�


��
�
��

'




�
��






��


�
��
��
�
�
�


�
�


�
�



�
&
 


��
��
�


��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
��


��
1
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
+�

�

�
�

L
�
�
��
��
�
�
�'
��
�
��






��


�
�



�



��
�
�
�

�
���
��
�
�
�
��
�'


�

)�
�&

�
���
��






� 
�

�
��
�
�
��
�



�
�
)�
�&

�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�


�
��
�
��
�


�

'
��
�


�+
��

��

�
�
�



�
0�
��
��
��
���
�'


� 
�
��

��
� 
��




+�
�

�
�
��
���


��
�
))


�
0�

�
�
'
��

�	
 
�




�
�

3
�
�
�
�


��

	


 
�

&
'


��

!
"
�
!
�

� �
�
�
��
�
�'
�
�
��
�
��
1
 
!�
�
��
�
�
�

35
��


�
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
	
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
	
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�

6
7
�
�
�
��
	
�

'
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�


	
��
�"
��
	
��
�
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
�
&
��
�
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
0
)
�
�

�
0
)
�
�
�

�
+�
��
�
�


�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��


�



��
�
�
�

�

�
�


��
��
�

1
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

� � �

	
�
&
 
�

��


�
��
�
�
��
��
�
���
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�


�

�
))
�



��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��


�
��
�
��
�


��
�
�


�
�
&


�
��
�
�
�
�

�


�



��
�
�
� 
��




�
�
�)
�
��
1
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��






��


�
��
�
�

�

�
 




��
�
)�
'


�
�
��
�
� 
��
�
��
��
�
�
�&





�
�
�
�

�
��

 
��
�
�+
�

� �� �

�
��
�


��
�&
�
�
�

��
�&
��
�
�
��

�


�



��
�
�
� 
��




�
�
��
�
�

�
�
'
4



��
��
�'
��
�
��
)�
�
�
��
��
�


�

�
))
�



��
��
�
�
��


�
+�

�

�
�

(
�
�
��
))
�



��
��
�
�
�
��
�'


�

��
�
�
��


�
��
�
��
�


��
�
�


�
�
&


�
��

�
�
�
��


�



��
�
�
� 
��




�
�
�)
�
��



�
&
 


��
��
�


�1
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
+�

(
�
��
�

�
�
��
�'


��


�
�

�


�
�'
�
�

&
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��


�
��
�

��
)�
��

�
���
1
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��






��


�

-�
�


��


��


�



��
�
�
�

�
���
��
��

'
�
� 
�
�
�.
0�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�'


�



�
�
�
�

��
��
�


�
�'
�
��
��




�
�
�
�

�
))
�



��
��
��


&
�
�
�
��
�
�

��
�
�
��

��


�
��
�

��
�
��
�
�



&


�
��
�
��
�
�

��


��
�
�


�
�
&


�
��
�
�
�
�

�


�



��
�
�
� 
��




�
�
+�

��

�
�
�



�
0�
��
��
��
���
�'


� 
�
��

��
� 
��




+�
�

�
�
��
���


��
�
))


�
0�

�
�
'
��

�	
 
�




�
�

3
�
�
�
�


��

	


 
�

&
'


��

!
"
�
!
�

� � � �

Page 29



�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�	


��
�



�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�


�!
:
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


���
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��


 
�
��
�!
"
�
!
#�
$
��
�%






&
'


��
!
"
�
!
�

�

�
�
�
E
*
%
�G
�8
�

�
��
&
�#
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�

�
�
�
��
�
�'
�
�
��
�
��
1
 
!�
�
��
�
�
��
3�
�
��
&
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
	
��
�
	
�

�
	
�
��
	
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
)
��
�
��
�

�
�

6
7
�
�
�
��
	
�

'
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�


	
��
�"
��
	
��
�
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
�
&
��
�
�

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
0
)
�
�

�
0
)
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
&
�

�	
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�


��
��
�
�3
�
�
�
�


&


�
��
	
��
�
�

�
�
��


��
��
�
��

��


��


�
��
��
�
�

�
�

�
�
��


�
��
�
�'


�

�
�
�
��


�

�
��
�


�
�

��


�
��
)�
��
�
��
��
�
�
0�
��


�

��
�
��
�
�

�
��


�




��
)�
��
'
�
�
��

 
��




�
�


�
��
�
� 
��




��
�
�

�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
��


�


��
�

��
�
�


�
�

��
��
�

�
�
�
��


��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�


��
�
�
�
�
��
	


��
�



�

�&
 
��
�


&


�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
� 
��




�
�
+�
%
��


�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
��


��
�



�&

�
�
�
�


��
��


�


�
�

�
��
�)
)

��
�
�
�

�
 
 
��
�


�


�
��
�

�'


��
�
��
�


�
��
�
��
�


�
��
)�
��
��
�
�
+�
��

�

�
��
�
�
�&

�
�
�'


�

&
��
�


�
��
�
�
�

��


�

)�
�

��
�
��

&
�
�
�
�


�
�

�
 
 
��
 
��
�
�

��
+�

�

$
�

�
��




�
�


�
��
�
�
�
��
�'


��
�
��
�
�
�




�
��
�
�



�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�


�
��
)�


�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
'
�
�
��

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�


��
�
�
��
�


��
�
�
�


��+
�

�
�
�
�
��


��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�'


��
��


�
��
�
��


=



�
��
'
���
�
��
�
��
�


��
�
�
�
�
��
 
��




�
�
�

�
�


�

'
�
�

�
� 
�
��
�

��


��
�



�
�)
�


���
��
�

�
�

��
�
�
�'
��
��
�
��
�&

��
�
��


�
�
��
�
�
+�
�

�

��
��
��


��
��
�

�
�
�
�

�



�
�
�
��
�

�


�
��
�
� 
�
��
�

�

	


��
�



�
��
���
�

�
�
�
�

�

��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�


��


��
�



�

�&
 
��
�


&


�
��
 
��




�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�

&
�
��


��
 
 
��
�


�
�

��
��
�
�


�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

��


�
��
)�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�)
�
��



�


�
��


��
�
�
��
�
��
�


�
+�
�

(
�
��
��
���
��


�
�
��
�
��
�


�

�
'
���
��
��
�
�

�
&
 
�

�

��
�


�

�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��


�
��
&
�
��
�
�

��


�	
��
��

/
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�

�
 
��
��
!
"
�
$
�

� �
�
�
��
�
�'
�
�
��
�
��
1
 
!�
�
��
�
�
�%
3�
��
�
 


�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�


��
��
��
&
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
	
�

'
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
	
��
)
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
	
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
&
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

��
�
�
)
��
�)
�
��
��

�
�

6
7
�
�
�
��
	
�

'
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�


	
��
�"
��
	
��
�
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
��
&
�

�
�
�
&
��
�
�

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
0
)
�
�

�
0
)
�
�
�

%
��
�'
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�


��


&
 
��
�

��
�


�
��
�
� 
��
�
�




��
���



�
&
&
��
�



��


 
�
��
�
��
�


��
�


�
��
�N
�
��
�
�

�&
 
��

�
��
�
�
�
N�
�




��
�
�
��
�
�

�
� 
��
&
 
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�



�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�

�

�
 
��
�

�
��
�
� 
��
4



�0
�

�


��
�



��
��


�
� 
�
��
�

��
��
�
��


�
��
�

��
0�
�
�
�

�
��


�




�

�
�
�
��




�
��
�
�
��
��


�

��
�
��
��
�
'
�
�
��
 
��




�
�
��
�
� 
��




�

��
�

�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
 
 


�
�
��
�
� 
��


��




+�
�	
�
&


�

�


��
�



�&
�
�
�
�


��
�

�
�
�
�
��


�
��
�
�



�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�






�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
�


�

�
�


+�

�

�
��
�
�
�&

�
�
��
�
��

'


�&

�
�
�
�


�
�

$
�

�
� 
��




�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�'


��


�


��
 


�
��
�
�



�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
���
�
 
 
��

�
'
�

��
��
�
�
�

��


�
��
)�


�
��
�
��


 
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
&
&
��
�



�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
 
�
��
�

��
��
�


�
�'
�


�
��
�
��
�


��
��
�
�

�

�
��
�

��
+�

�

�
�&

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

&
�

��
�
�
��
��
�
��
))
�



��
��
�
�



�
� 
�
��
�

��


��
�



�
��
���
�



�
&
&


�




��
�
��
�

 
��




�
�
0�
��
�

�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��

��


��
��
�
�
��
�


�
��
)�


�
��
�
�

�

 
�
��
�
�)




�
��
�
��
�

�


��
�



��
��
�
��


�
��
�

��
+�
�

�
��
)�
��
��
��
��
��
���
�'


�

 
��
&
 
��
��
�
�
��


�
�
��
�
�



&
'


�
�
��
�
��
�


� 
��




�
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�

/
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�

�&
&


�
��
�

��

�

Page 30



 1

 
         
 
FINANCE, AUDIT AND PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE– 10 DECEMBER 2012 
 
REPORT OF THE DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE (CORPORATE DIRECTION)  
 
RE: CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2012/2013 TO 2015/16 

 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To consider the Capital Programme for the years 2012/13 to 2014/15. 
      
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That the Committee consider the proposed Capital Programme for the years 

2012/13 to 2015/16 ahead of submission to Council. 
 
3. BACKGROUND  
 
3.1 Requests for capital projects have been submitted by project officers and 

reflect outcomes from the officers Capital Forum Group. The attached 
programme in Appendix A assumes a virtual standstill position on schemes for 
future years. Projects have been re-profiled in line with the latest spending 
and external funding forecasts.  

 
3.2 The pressure on future funding of the capital programme and the depletion of 

reserves and has been raised with members and reported to Council.  
 
3.3 The programme assumes sites which have been recommended for sale by 

the Strategic Asset Management Group are sold between 13/14 to 15/16 
 
3.4 Within the current financial year there may be an under spend on Private 

Sector Housing on minor and major works of around £50,000. Cases are 
now reported trough the Papworth Trust instead of the “Care of Repair 
Agency”. It is hoped that the time taken between approving grants and works 
being undertaken will reduce. Additionally Papworth will be paid on 
percentage basis per case. It is therefore anticipated that the referrals will be 
processed more efficiently.  The DFG budget has therefore been adjusted to 
reflect this.  

 
3.5 The HRA capital programme has been based on the HRA Business plan and 

the outcomes of the stock condition survey. The current profile of the stock 
condition survey is being reviewed to take into account work that has already 
been completed as part of the 11/12 programme. Additional schemes may 
be considered following the results of the tenant consultation on HRA spend.  

 
3.6 The programme includes the capital cost of the new leisure centre. This has 

been estimated at £7,500,000 (the “essential” scheme). Short term financing 
arrangements will have to be put in place to cover capital costs before 
funding is obtained from the sale of current Leisure Centre site receipts form 
the Bus Station Development.  

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 31



 2

3.7 It should be noted that at the request of members, the “Members IT” capital 
project has been removed from the proposed programme.  

 
 
4.0 Programme to 2016-17 – Funding Implications 
 
4.1 The estimated impact of the proposed programme on the Capital Receipts 

reserve is summarised in Table 1. Based on Current expenditure proposals 
the reserve will be fully utilised in 2014/15. Receipts  assumptions  are based 
on the following: 

 

• Right to buy sales of £100,000 per annum; 

• Disposal of the current depot site in March 2014 for £2,250,000; 

• A receipt of £1,800,000 for the current leisure centre site in 2015/16; and  

• Bus Station Development receipts of £2,750,000 phased between 2014/15 
and 2016/17.  
 
Table 1  

 
 

 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 

 £000’s £000’s £000’s £000’s 

Opening Bal         1,049    449 1,591 0 

Receipts       2,400 2,646 1,795 1,900 

Funding used 3,000 1,504 3,386 0 

Debt Repayment 0 0 0 1,900 

Cl  (Bal)  449 1,591  0 0 

 
4.2 Due to the phasing of capital receipts, additional short term borrowing of 

£2,514,000 will be needed to fund the current programme. This will have to be 
repaid in 2015/16 and 2016/17. The cost of this borrowing (based on current 
rates) is estimated to be £25,000 in 2014/15 and £88,000 in 2016/17. 
 

5.0 New Bids   
 
5.1 The following new capital bids were received as part of the budget setting 

process:-  
 

A.  Wheeled Bins 
Supply of containers for new properties built for SUE’s at Burwell and Earl 
Shelton in accordance with the April 2012 trajectory. If development takes 
place the gross costs are estimated to be £37,924 between 2013/14 and 
2015/16.  Potentially this could be funded from capital reserves. 
 

 
B.  Parks and Open Spaces 

Upgrade Parks and Open Spaces from agreed s106 contributions. 
Associated maintenance costs excluding inflation have also been 
earmarked for 20 years.  

 
 
 
 
 

Page 32



 3

 
 The estimated capital costs are summarised below:- 

 

  £000's £000's £000's £000's 

Description 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 Total 

Queens Park - Site improvements 0 0 16 16 

Clarendon - Creating a community park 0 5 27 32 

Richmond - Play area improvements 0 20 0 20 

Preston Way - Play area and other site 
improvements 51 0 0 51 

Waterside - Site improvements (subject to 
adoption) 0 1 0 1 

Hollycroft - Landscaping 3 0 0 3 

Brodick Rd and Langdale Landscaping 2 0 0 2 

Derby Rd New play area 3 7 0 10 

  59 33 43 135 

 
6.0 Financial Implications (IB) 
 
6.1 Capital resourcing and borrowing implications arising from this report will be 

reflected within the Medium Term Financial Strategy and the Prudential Code 
(Treasury Management) report. 

 
 General Fund 
  
6.2 The additional cost of borrowing in 2013/14 will be £52,890 (MRP of £25,550 

and estimated interest of £27,340). 
 
6.3 If capital receipts are not realised, additional borrowing costs will be incurred. 

Alternately the current programme will need to be reduced. The estimated use 
of reserves included within the programme are as follows:- 

 

 

Current 
Bal 

£000’s 

yr 
12/13 
£000’s 

yr 
13/14 
£000’s 

yr 14/15 
£000’s 

Total 
£000’s 

Commutation & Feasibility 
Reserve -288 100 0 0 -188 

Special Expenses Reserve -225 75 0 0 -150 

Relocation Reserve -622 339 0 0 -283 

Leisure -1,059 100 900 0 -59 

ICT Reserve -254 41 0 0 -213 

Waste Management Reserve -243 15 26 32 -170 

Grounds Maintenance -50 14 0 0 -36 

 -2,741 684 926 32 -1,099 

 
 HRA Capital  
 
6.5 Funding for the HRA capital programme will be met form the HRA Major 

Repairs Reserve. The position allows the full balance of the “Regeneration 
Reserve” and headroom under self financing to remain available for other 
schemes.  

Page 33



 4

 
7.0 Legal Implications (AB) 
 
7.1 None arising directly from the report.  
 
8.0 Corporate Plan Implications 
 
8.1 The report provides a refresh of the Council’s rolling Capital Programme. Any 

item included in the programme has to contribute to the achievement of the 
Council’s vision, as set out in the Corporate Performance Plan.  

 
9.0 Consultation 
 
9.1 Expenditure proposals contained within this report have been submitted after 

officer consultation. Appropriate consultation with relevant stakeholders takes 
place before commencement of individual projects. 

 
10.0 Risk Management 
 
10.1 It is the Council’s policy to proactively identify and manage significant risks 

which may prevent delivery of business objectives. 
 
10.2 It is not possible to eliminate or manage all risks all of the time and risks will 

remain which have not been identified. However, it is the officer’s opinion 
based on the information available, that the significant risks associated with 
this decision/project have been identified, assessed and that controls are in           
place to manage them effectively. 

 
Management of Significant (Net Red) Risks 

Risk Description Mitigating actions Owner 
If the schemes were not 
implemented this would impact 
on Service Delivery. It would 
also mean an inability to meet 
corporate plan objectives and 
have an impact on the 
reputation of the Council. 
 

 

The risk of external funding not 
being granted. This would result 
in additional borrowing costs in 
the short term if funding is 
delayed or long term if funding 
is withdrawn. 
 
Risk of Capital Receipts not 
being realised. 

 

Projects are to be managed 
through an officer capital forum 
group and reported to SLB on a 
quarterly basis. Monthly financial 
monitoring statements are 
provided to project officers and 
the programme will now be 
reviewed twice a year. 
 
Six monthly review of capital 
programme would mean that it is 
easier to switch resources. 
 
 
 
The Executive approve the 
disposal of surplus assets as 
recommended by the Asset 
Management Strategy Group 

 

Individual Project 
Officers/ Capital Forum  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Project Officer / 
Accountancy section 
 
 
 
Estates and Asset 
Manager/Deputy Chief 
Executive (Corporate 
Direction) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 34



 5

11.0 Knowing Your Community – Equality and Rural Implications 
 
11.1 The programme contains schemes which will assist in equality and rural 

development. Equality and rural issues are considered separately for each 
project. 

 
12. Corporate Implications 
 
12.1 The Council has an agreed corporate approach to project management. This 

approach has been developed in collaboration with the Leicestershire and 
Rutland Improvement Partnership. This approach ensures that a consistent 
and coherent approach is applied across the Council (and across the county). 

 
12.2 By submitting this report, the report author has taken the following into 

account: 
 

- Community Safety implications  
- Environmental implications  
- ICT implications  
- Asset Management implications  
- Human Resources implications  
- Planning Implications  
- Voluntary Sector 

 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Background Papers:  Capital Estimates 12/13 – 15/16  
 
Contact Officer:   Ilyas Bham ext. 5924 
 
Lead Member: Cllr KWP Lynch 
 
 

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



CAPITAL ESTIMATES 2011-2012 to 2014-2015  SUMMARY Appendix A

       TOTAL  ESTIMATE  ESTIMATE  ESTIMATE ESTIMATE

       COST 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

£

SECTION 1 (Leisure and Environment) 8,699,627      651,627            2,230,000         5,606,000    212,000    

SECTION 2 (Planning) 1,982,640      1,719,400         153,245            43,943         66,052      

SECTION 3 (Central Services) 1,672,951      1,552,951         70,000              40,000         10,000      

Housing (General Fund) 2,118,311      632,261            561,350            462,350       462,350    

Sub-Total General Fund 14,473,529    4,556,239         3,014,595         6,152,293    750,402    

Resources : Capital Receipts 3,903,802      3,000,000 403,802 500,000 0

Supported Borrowing GF 426,400         106,600 106,600 106,600 106,600

Unsupported Borrowing GF 2,001,856      781,168 489,193 119,693 611,802

Leisure Centre Reserve 1,000,000      100,000 900,000 0 0

Leisure Centre Cap Rec 2,200,000      0 1,100,000 1,100,000 0

Leisure Centre Temporary Financing 4,300,000      0 0 4,300,000 0

Contribution from reserves GF 641,471         568,471 15,000 26,000 32,000

Contribution from reserves HRA -                     0 0 0 0

14,473,529    4,556,239         3,014,595         6,152,293    750,402    

Page 37



SECTION 1

      TOTAL ESTIMATE ESTIMATE  ESTIMATE ESTIMATE

      COST 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016

Parish & Community Initiatives Grants

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 422,300 122,300 100,000 100,000 100,000

Parks Major works

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 135,660 45,660 30,000 30,000 30,000

Richmond Park Play Area 

Total Annual Expenditure 300,000 300,000

External Funding (FA) (149,823) (149,823)

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 150,177 150,177 0 0 0

Burbage Common

Total Annual Expenditure 153,820 118,820 35,000

Less 6c's grant (8,000) (8,000)

HBBC Element 145,820 110,820 35,000 0 0

Memorial Safety Programme

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 5,160 5,160 0 0 0

Waste Management Receptacles

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 285,940 62,940 65,000 76,000 82,000

Blue Bin Recycling

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 28,700 28,700 0 0 0

Churchyard Repairs

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 2,370 2,370 0 0 0

Grounds Maintenance Machinery

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 16,480 16,480 0 0 0

Brodick Road Woodlands Scheme

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 7,020 7,020 0 0 0

Billa Barra Improvements

Total Annual Expenditure 10,980 10,980

Less contributions (10,980) (10,980)

HBBC ELEMENT 0 0 0 0 0

Lesiure Centre

Total Annual Expenditure 7,500,000 100,000 2,000,000 5,400,000

HBBC ELEMENT 7,500,000 100,000 2,000,000 5,400,000 0

TOTAL GROSS EXPENDITURE 8,868,430 820,430 2,230,000 5,606,000 212,000

LESS TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (168,803) (168,803) 0 0 0
TOTAL HBBC ELEMENT 8,699,627 651,627 2,230,000 5,606,000 212,000

Page 38



SECTION 2

      TOTAL ESTIMATE ESTIMATE  ESTIMATE ESTIMATE

      COST 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016

Borough Improvements

Total Annual Expenditure 216,900 66,900 50,000 50,000 50,000

Less Private contribution (65,000) (20,000) (15,000) (15,000) (15,000)

HBBC Element 151,900 46,900 35,000 35,000 35,000

Car Park Resurfacing 

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 58,240 0 18,245      8,943          31,052

Barwell Shop Front Improvements

Total Annual Expenditure 14,500 14,500 0 0 0

Less Private contribution (14,500) (14,500) 0 0 0

HBBC Element 0 0 0 0 0

Depot Relocation

Total Annual Expenditure 1,758,000 1,658,000 100,000 0

HBBC Element 1,758,000 1,658,000 100,000 0 0

Barwell Wall Improvements

Total Annual Expenditure 680 680 0 0 0

Less Private contribution (680) (680) 0 0 0

HBBC Element 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL GROSS EXPENDITURE 2,048,320 1,740,080 168,245 58,943 81,052

LESS TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (80,180) (20,680) (15,000) (15,000) (15,000)

TOTAL HBBC ELEMENT 1,968,140 1,719,400 153,245 43,943 66,052

Page 39



SECTION 3

      TOTAL ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE  ESTIMATE

      COST 2012-2013 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16

Asset Management Enhancements

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 98,000 38,000 60,000 0 0

General Renewals

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 229,000 209,000 10,000 0 10,000

Rolling Server Review 

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 40,000 0 0 40,000 0

Financial System

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 13,390 13,390 0 0 0

Council Office Relocation

Total Annual Expenditure 1,090,000 1,090,000

Less Private contribution (3,429) (3,429)

HBBC Element 1,086,571 1,086,571 0 0 0

HR/Payroll

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 2,090 2,090 0 0 0

Electronic Meter Reading

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 20,000 20,000 0 0 0

Demolition of Argents Mead Offices

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 100,000 100,000 0 0 0

Transformation

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 5,000 5,000 0 0 0

Atkins partisionng Phase 3

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 60,900 60,900 0 0 0

Mobile Web

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 18,000 18,000 0 0 0

TOTAL GROSS EXPENDITURE 1,676,380 1,556,380 70,000 40,000 10,000

LESS TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (3,429) (3,429) 0 0 0

TOTAL HBBC ELEMENT 1,672,951 1,552,951 70,000 40,000 10,000

Page 40



GENERAL FUND HOUSING

      TOTAL ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE

      COST 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015

Major Works Assistance

HBBC ELEMENT 760,000 190,000 190,000 190,000

Minor Works Assistance

HBBC ELEMENT 320,000 50,000 90,000 90,000

Care & Repair Improvement Agency 

Total Annual Expenditure(ALL HBBC) 137,050 25,000 37,350 37,350

Disabled Facilities Grants

Total Annual Expenditure 1,606,000 550,000 418,000 319,000

Less Government Grant (704,739) (182,739) (174,000) (174,000)

HBBC ELEMENT 901,261 367,261 244,000 145,000

TOTAL GROSS EXPENDITURE 2,823,050 815,000 735,350 636,350

LESS TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (704,739) (182,739) (174,000) (174,000)

TOTAL HBBC ELEMENT 2,118,311 632,261 561,350 462,350

Page 41



HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT (CAPITAL PROJECTS)

PROJECT        TOTAL  ESTIMATE  ESTIMATE  ESTIMATEESTIMATE

       COST 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016

Tenant Led Community Projects 20,000 20,000 0 0 0

Kitchen Improvements 293,210 293,210 0 0 0

Central Heating Replacement 282,620 282,620 0 0 0

Low Maintenance Doors 31,160 31,160 0 0 0

Electrical Testing / Upgrading 109,110 109,110 0 0 0

Programmed Enhancements 318,730 318,730 0 0 0

Single to Double Glazing 20,000 20,000 0 0 0

Re-roofing 32,910 32,910 0 0 0

Housing Repairs Software system 70,000 70,000 0 0 0

Orchard System Upgrade 111,290 111,290 0 0 0

Major Void Enhancements 2,342,550 744,150 446,400 576,000 576,000

Adaptations for Disabled People 1,186,854 357,150 233,354 259,283 337,067

Future Major Works 7,369,566 0 1,927,111 2,371,610 3,070,845

Improvements 550,973 0 168,512 181,234 201,227

Garages 69,344 0 16,548 22,064 30,732

Exceptional Extenstive items and Contingencies 722,123 0 203,097 225,664 293,362

13,530,440 2,390,330 2,995,022 3,635,855 4,509,233

Funding

Major Repairs Reserve 13,530,440 2,390,330 2,995,022 3,635,855 4,509,233

13,530,440 2,390,330 2,995,022 3,635,855 4,509,233

Page 42



 

FINANCE, AUDIT & PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE – 10 DECEMBER 
2012 
 
REVENUE AND CAPITAL OUTTURN – 2ND QUARTER 2012/3  
REPORT OF DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE – (CORPORATE 
DIRECTION) 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
1.1 To inform members of the revenue and capital outturn at the end of the second 

quarter of 2012/13  
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

2.1 That the committee notes the report 
 

3. BACKGROUND TO THE REPORT 
 

3.1 Attached to this report are detailed schedules showing a comparison of actual 
and budgeted income and expenditure for 1st April – 30th September 2012. 
 

General Fund 
 
3.2 When the budget was approved by Council in February 2012 it was anticipated that 

£452,616 would be taken from balances (with an additional £57,600 from special 
expenses) and a net £364,450 transferred to Reserves. 

 
3.3 Since that date £386,319 of supplementary budgets have been approved. In addition 

to this, budget managers requested that the under spend in their budget(s) be carried 
forward to 2012/13. Requests totaling a net £136,093 were approved by Council in 
September 2012. 

 
3.4 Explanations for variances against both profiled budget and estimated outturn have 

been detailed in the monthly outturn reports appended. The major service variations 
in excess of £50k have be summarised as follows: 

 

 Variation to 
date 

Outturn 
variances 

Explanation 

 £000's 
Under 

spend/(Overspend) 

 

Housing (General 
Fund) – Rent 
Allowances 

70 10 Timing difference due to additional 
income received from benefit 
overpayments (£58,000) and 
discretionary housing payments 
(£12,000)  

Leisure & Environment 
– Recycling 

84 71 Various under spends including (year 
end): 

o £13,000 saving on fuel due to 
price reductions 

o £40,000 saving from deferral 
of food waste scheme 

Leisure & Environment 
– Refuse 

51 19 Timing variances include: 
o £20,000 salaries under spend 
o £16,000 saving on fuel due to 

price reductions (£13,000 
forecast to year end) 

Agenda Item 6

Page 43



 

o £15,000 rebate from County 
Council (£5,000 forecast to 
year end) 

Planning – 
Development Control  

204 100 Additional income of £100,000 
forecast to year end to reflect the 
receipt of large applications (e.g. 
Barwell SUE) 

Support Services 
Holding Account – 
Legal and Admin 

60 31 Timing variances include: 
o £27,000 savings on salaries 

due to vacant posts  
o £21,000 additional income 

from shared service working 

 
3.5     Based on these forecasts, the Council is projecting that £869,595 will be taken from 

balances (with £82,770 from special expenses). However, this movement reflects the 
£1,066,000 that was approved by Council to be transferred from balances to 
reserves in September 2012. On this basis the “true” estimated position is that 
£196,405 will be taken to General Fund balances, reflecting the under spends 
highlighted above.   

 
Capital 
 
3.6 £1,429,660 has been spent on capital schemes to the end of September 2012 

against a budget for that period of £3,267,227. This is mainly due to slippages on 
schemes that will be deferred to later in the year. A full review of the Capital 
Programme has been performed as part of the budget setting process for 2013/14, 
the results of which are detailed in the Capital Programme contained on this 
meeting’s agenda.  

 
Housing Revenue Account 
 
3.7 At the present time it is anticipated that the HRA outturn surplus will be £1,720,325 

as against a profiled budget of £1,729,448. Following the clarification of the Councils 
position under self financing it is forecast that £240,000 more interest will be due in 
year to reflect the profile of the loans. In addition, Council approved that an additional 
£114,280 will be taken from the HRA to the HRA Regeneration Reserve in year to 
provide funding for future affordable housing plans.  
 

4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS (KB) 
 
The financial implications on the Council’s budget position are outlined in the report. 
 

5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS (AB) 
 

None raised directly by this report 
 

6. CORPORATE PLAN IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 

7. CONSULTATION 
 
All budget holders have been consulted in collating the information for this report.  
 

8. RISK IMPLICATIONS 
 
It is the Council’s policy to proactively identify and manage significant risks which 
may prevent delivery of business objectives. 

Page 44



 

 
It is not possible to eliminate or manage all risks all of the time and risks will remain 
which have not been identified. However, it is the officer’s opinion based on the 
information available, that the significant risks associated with this decision / project 
have been identified, assessed and that controls are in place to manage them 
effectively. 
 
The following significant risks associated with this report / decisions were identified 
from this assessment: 
 

 

Management of significant (Net Red) Risks 

Risk Description Mitigating actions Owner 

S.11 - Failure to successfully deliver 
the Medium Term Financial Strategy 

 

The Councils budget position 
is reviewed on a monthly 
basis and reforecast to 
ascertain any impact on the 
Medium Term Financial 
Strategy. All additional 
budget requests 
(supplementary budgets) are 
scrutinised and authorised in 
line with Financial 
Regulations to ensure they 
are required.  

SK 

 
9. KNOWING YOUR COMMUNITY – EQUALITY AND RURAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
None 
 

10. CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 
 By submitting this report, the report author has taken the following into account: 
 

- Community Safety implications 
- Environmental implications 
- ICT implications 
- Asset Management implications 
- Human Resources implications 
- Planning Implications 
- Voluntary Sector 

 
 
 
 
Background Papers: Civica Financial Files 
  
 
Author: Katherine Bennett Accountancy Manager ext 5609 
 
Executive Member: Councillor KWP Lynch 
 

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	4 INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT
	5 CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2012/13 TO 2015/16
	capital prog append

	6 REVENUES AND CAPITAL OUTTURN 2ND QUARTER 2012/13
	Monthly Outturn Append


